



# Lower Thames Crossing

## 9.77 ExQ1.15.1.1 Schedule of CA and TP Objections – LTC (Tracked changes version)

Infrastructure Planning (Examination  
Procedure) Rules 2010

Volume 9

DATE: October 2023  
DEADLINE: 5

Deleted: September

Deleted: 4

Planning Inspectorate Scheme Ref: TR010032  
Examination Document Ref: TR010032/EXAM/9.77

VERSION: 2.0

Deleted: 1

### Revision history

<u>Version</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Submitted at</u>
<u>1.0</u>	<u>19 September 2023</u>	<u>Deadline 4</u>
<u>2.0</u>	<u>3 October</u>	<u>Deadline 5</u>

Deleted: THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT  
BLANK¶

# Lower Thames Crossing

## 9.77 ExQ1.15.1.1 Schedule of CA and TP Objections – LTC (Tracked changes version)

### List of contents

	Page number
<b>1 Introduction</b> .....	<b>1</b>
1.1 Purpose of this document .....	1
1.2 Objections Schedule notes .....	1

### List of tables

	Page number
Table 1.1 Table showing due diligence and monitoring of general CA&TP objections .....	3

## 1 Introduction

### 1.1 Purpose of this document

1.1.1 This Schedule of CA & TP Objections: LTC (“Objections Schedule”) relates to the A122 Lower Thames Crossing (the Project) and has been submitted by National Highways (the Applicant) to the Planning Inspectorate acting on behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport. It relates to an application for a Development Consent Order (DCO) to permit and enable implementation of the Project made under section 37 of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (the 2008 Act).

1.1.2 This Objections Schedule has been produced in response to the Examining Authority's (ExA's) first written questions, in particular, The acquisition and temporary possession of land and rights (CA & TP): Due Diligence: ExQ(1) 15.1.1, which requested:

*"...the Applicant is requested to complete the attached Objections Schedule with information about any objections to the CA and/ or TP proposals, and at each successive deadline to make any new entries, or delete any entries that it considers no longer apply, taking account of the positions expressed in relevant representations (RRs) and written representations (WRs) and giving reasons for any additions or deletions. (See Annex A to ExQ1 below).*

*The Objections Schedule should be titled ExQ1.15.1.1: Schedule of CA and TP Objections: LTC. The Schedule should be provided with a version number that rolls forward with each deadline. A revised schedule need not be provided at a deadline unless the Applicant becomes aware that data and assumptions on which the previous deadline schedule submission was made have changed. However, where a revised schedule is not provided, a confirming note of 'no changes' should be submitted at the deadline".*

1.1.3 Accordingly, the Applicant has prepared this Objection Schedule based upon the template provided by the ExA in Annex A of their first written questions.

### 1.2 Objections Schedule notes

1.2.1 The Objections Schedule aggregates data from multiple sources, namely:

- a. Relevant Representations Library: on 12th April 2023 the ExA published a definitive record of the valid Relevant Representations received between 9th January 2023 and 24th February 2023. The references attributed to each relevant representation within the Relevant Representations Library have been adopted in the Objections Schedule.
- b. Written Representations: on 24th July 2023 the ExA updated the Examination Library with Written Representations. The references attributed to each written representation within the Examination Library have been adopted in the Objections Schedule.

- c. 4.2 Book of Reference submitted at Deadline 4 [\[REP4-102\]](#); the land interest name, nature of interest and plot numbers contained within the Objection Schedule derive from the Book of Reference.
- d. Draft Development Consent Order [\[REP4-094\]](#), articles 25, 28 and 35 refer to the powers of compulsory acquisition the Applicant seeks. These powers and rights are categorised into the following abbreviations within the Objections Schedule: CA - Compulsory Acquisition, CAR - Compulsory Acquisition of Rights, CAS - Compulsory Acquisition of Subsoil, CASTPS - Compulsory Acquisition of Subsoil and Temporary Possession at Surface, TP - Temporary Possession.
- 1.2.2 This Objections Schedule should be read in conjunction with the following documents:
- a. [Land Plans being submitted at Deadline 5 \[Document Reference \[2.2\]\]](#)
- b. [Statement of Reasons \[REP4-100\] including the following;](#)
- i. Annex A explaining the purpose for which plots are required
  - ii. Annex B summarising engagement and negotiations
- c. Applicant's comments on WRs Appendix F – Landowners [\[REP2-051\]](#)
- d. Applicable Statements of Common Ground where they are referenced in the Status of Objection column
- e. Other DCO documents which are specifically referenced in the Status of Objection column.
- 1.2.3 In accordance with ExQ(1) 15.1.1, this Objections Schedule only sets out known objections to compulsory acquisition powers. The examining authority should consult the negotiations schedule, Annex B of the Statement of Reasons [\[REP4-100\]](#), for details of correspondence with parties who have not made a formal objection.
- 1.2.4 This Objections Schedule excludes those persons who have made a Relevant or Written Representation if they are within Category 3, because no land would be taken compulsorily. Category 3 is explained within the Book of Reference [\[REP4-102\]](#), as defined by Section 57 of the 2008 Act, as persons who may submit a claim under section 10 of the Compulsory Acquisition Act 1965, part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973, or a claim under section 152(3) of the 2008 Act.
- 1.2.5 The Objections Schedule should be considered a live document which will be reviewed and updated during the examination period when the Applicant becomes aware that data and assumptions on which the previous deadline schedule submission was made have changed.

Deleted: (being

Deleted: )[\[Document Reference 4.2 \(5\)\]](#):

Deleted: [REP3-077](#) as amended by [\[REP3-137\]](#):

Deleted: Land Plans [\[REP3-011\]](#) and [\[REP3-013\]](#) ¶  
Statement of Reasons [\[REP3-081\]](#) including the following:

Deleted: [REP3-084](#)

Deleted: [REP3-085](#),

Table 1.1 Table showing due diligence and monitoring of general CA&TP objections

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
1	Adam Paul John Jenkinson		RR-0225	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	10-17	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests. The Applicant met with David South's agent and wrote to Mr South on 1/2/22 to explain the proposals to acquire land for nitrogen deposition compensation. The Applicant engaged regularly with the agent and met with David South, Christopher South and the agent on 11/10/22 during which the landowner objected to the proposals. Following the meeting the Applicant was advised that the land required, previously owned solely by David South, was being divided into multiple titles owned by different family members. The Applicant has offered further meetings to discuss the proposals however there has been no further direct engagement with the landowner since the meeting. Regular meetings have been held with their agent but the Applicant understands that no instructions have been received from the landowner to progress discussions or a voluntary agreement. The Applicant remains willing to engage with the landowner regarding this and is in contact with the agent to progress if the landowner wishes to do so.</p>		
	Barbara Joan South					Part 1	Permanent	10-18	Yes			
	Caitlin Emma South					Part 1	Permanent	10-19	Yes			
	Christopher David South					Part 1	Permanent	10-20	Yes			
	Christopher John Asberry Ashby					Part 1	Permanent	10-21	Yes			
	David Malcolm South					Part 1	Permanent	10-22	Yes			
	Jack Robert South					Part 1	Permanent	10-23	Yes			
	Robert Neil South					Part 1	Permanent	10-24	Yes			
	Samuel Paul John Jenkinson					Part 1	Permanent	10-25	Yes			
	Stephen Gary Hill					Part 1	Permanent	10-26	Yes			
	Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	10-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-31	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
2	AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement		RR-1114	REP1-310		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-05	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the acquisition of plot 06-171 for environmental mitigation.</p> <p>The Applicant has met with the landowner on multiple occasions to discuss Project land requirements prior to DCO submission, and accommodated a design request for plot 06-171 to a more 'friendly' shape as proposed by the landowner. The landowner's agent suggested resolution of this design request was required prior to progressing voluntary agreement. Following the Applicants accommodation of the landowners design request, the Applicant subsequently understood the landowner does not wish to progress voluntary agreement discussions on account of the consideration payment being too small to incentivise agreement. The Applicant notes the landowner has also suggested relocating plot 06-171 to neighbouring land, making reference to this further suggestion in their RR-1114 and again in their WR, REP1-310. The Applicant responded directly to the landowners RR-1114 on the 15th March 2023 stating its reasons why moving this land requirement to neighbouring land would be unsuitable. The Applicant has also set out its position in Comments on WR's Appendix F - Landowners REP2-051.</p> <p>In relation to Scotland Lane, plots 04-25 and 05-04, the landowner suggests the Applicant should take responsibility for the entire boundary fence between the landowners ownership and Scotland Lane. This was referenced in RR-1114 and the WR REP1-310. In the landowners WR, it was also suggested that the Applicant should permanently declassify the byway (open to all traffic) to a bridleway (restricting motorised users). The Applicant requires temporary possession over plots 04-25 and 05-04 to facilitate improvement works to the existing byway in order to make it more appropriate for all users. The Applicant has stated its position on these matters to the landowner by way of direct response to the RR, on 21st March 2023, and its response to WR's, REP2-051. The Applicant is seeking to temporarily suspend motorised users in order to facilitate a temporary diversion through Scotland Lane during construction only, and does not propose to permanently change existing land use or classifications. In respect of replacing, and being responsible, for the entire boundary fence between the landowners ownership and Scotland Lane, the Applicant does not consider it value for money or proportionate to replace the entire extent (measuring approximately 450m). Land (and boundary fences if affected) will be reinstated to the reasonable satisfaction of the landowner as set out in article 35(5) of the draft DCO, REP1-042. The Applicant has communicated to the landowner that if any fencing is temporarily removed, it will be replaced on a like for like basis consistent with the principle of equivalence and in accordance with the Applicant's land restoration obligations set out in the draft DCO.</p>		
	Jon Booth - Lambert & Foster (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-25	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-30	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
2 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-198	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-213	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-215	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-229	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-230	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-233	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-243	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-272	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-273	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-04	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-187	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
2 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-189	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-206	Yes			
3	Alec George Nelson   the late Robin Walter Wynn  Jon Booth - Lambert & Foster (as agent)		RR-0014	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-05	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant acknowledges the land is co-owned with the Wynn's where both co-owners hold different views, with one party wishing to retain plot 06-187 and the other party not.  The Applicant notes the Interested Party's RR, RR-0014, is not an objection to compulsory acquisition. Nevertheless, the Applicant has and is attempting to facilitate a voluntary agreement which satisfies both co-owning parties and, to date, has offered four different forms of voluntary agreement. The Applicant has instructed its valuer and discussions were ongoing in respect of a proposed voluntary agreement, however the landowner confirmed on 01/09/23 that they are not minded to proceed with voluntary agreement and await the serving of notice for when the land is required following DCO decision.		
			RR-0921			Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-178	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-187	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-199	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
3 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-203	Yes			
4	Alex Nyman		RR-0176	REP1-316	REP1-215	Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-07	No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects only objects to the CA of their land in relation to the provision of new WCH routes. The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with the Cole Family [REP1-215] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated during the examination process. Aside from an objection to the requirement to compulsorily acquire land for new WCH routes, the landowner does not object to the permanent acquisition or land or rights or to the temporary use of land. The Applicant is continuing to work with the landowner and their agent regarding outstanding concerns in the SoCG aiming to resolve as much as possible prior to the end of examination.		
	Alison Jean Bush					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-08	No			
	Amanda Mary Harborne					Part 1	Temporary	16-09	No			
	Ann Louise Cole					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-10	Yes			
	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-11	Yes			
	C. H. Cole & Sons (Heath Place)					Part 1	Permanent	16-12	Yes			
	C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House)					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-13	No			
	C. H. Cole & Sons					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-14	No			
	Chloe Evans					Part 1	Temporary	16-15	No			
	Diana Mary Cole					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-17	Yes			
	Edith Marion Cole					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-18	Yes			
	Edward Hodson					Part 1	Permanent	16-21	Yes			
	Grace Elizabeth Watson					Part 1	Temporary	16-24	No			
	Harry Hodson					Part 1	Temporary	16-27	No			
	James Andrew Cole					Part 1	Permanent	16-31	Yes			
	Jeremy Paul Godsmark Finnis					Part 1	Permanent	16-32	Yes			
	Jessica Bush					Part 1	Permanent	19-41	Yes			
	Kathryn Ksenia Travis					Part 1	Permanent	19-42	Yes			
	Natalie Bush					Part 1	Permanent	19-51	Yes			
	Oliver Charles Finnis					Part 1	Permanent	19-52	Yes			
	Riverside Willows Ltd					Part 1	Permanent	19-56	Yes			
	Saffron Gardens Investments Ltd					Part 1	Permanent	20-01	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd	Sheila Elizabeth Hodson					Part 1	Permanent	20-10	Yes			
	Sue Cole					Part 1	Permanent	20-12	Yes			
	Thomas Nyman					Part 1	Permanent	20-13	Yes			
	Toby Robert Finnis					Part 1	Permanent	20-14	Yes			
	Walton Common Limited					Part 1	Permanent	20-15	Yes			
	Willow Marsh Ltd					Part 1	Permanent	20-16	Yes			
	Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	20-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-27	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-31	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-33	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	20-34	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-35	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-36	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-37	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	20-38	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-41	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-55	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-58	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-59	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-63	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	20-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-27	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-31	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-24	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	23-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-39	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-40	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-42	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-43	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-52	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-70	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-115	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-116	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-176	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-179	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	23-181	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-182	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-183	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-184	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	23-185	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	23-186	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-09	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-24	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-26	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-31	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	24-32	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-34	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-40	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-42	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-45	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-47	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-48	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-65	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	24-66	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-67	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-73	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-74	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-75	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-76	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-77	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-78	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-79	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-80	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-195	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-107	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	25-108	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-109	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-110	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-111	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-112	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-113	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	27-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-07	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-06	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	28-07	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-09	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	28-16	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-17	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-19	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-20	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-34	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-43	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-47	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-58	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-63	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-65	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-68	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-97	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	28-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-104	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-107	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-137	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-138	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	28-139	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-141	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-143	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-18	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-19	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-20	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-23	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-195	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-221	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-252	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	29-256	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-257	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-264	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-265	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-266	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-267	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-268	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-269	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-277	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-281	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-02	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-09	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-07	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-12	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-13	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-14	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-16	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	32-17	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-20	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-53	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-61	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-78	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-81	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-92	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-102	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-104	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-115	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-116	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-139	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-147	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-149	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-152	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-06	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-33	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-36	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-37	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-41	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-42	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-43	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-44	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-45	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-46	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-47	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-49	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-92	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-116	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-175	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-178	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-179	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-184	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-188	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-194	Yes			
					Part 1	Temporary	33-224	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-226	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-235	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-237	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-242	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-248	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	33-249	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-250	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-253	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-254	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-255	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-257	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-262	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-264	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-265	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-266	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-268	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-277	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-278	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-281	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-282	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-285	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-288	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-291	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-292	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-293	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-294	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-295	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-296	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-297	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-298	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-299	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-300	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-301	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-302	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	34-14	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	34-15	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	34-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-20	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-28	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-29	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-32	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-23	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	35-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	35-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	35-30	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-51	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	35-52	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-53	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-54	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-56	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-57	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-58	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-59	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-60	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-61	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
4 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	35-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-65	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	41-35	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-36	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-37	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-38	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-42	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-43	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
5	Alison Jane Campbell		RR-0021	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-246	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
6	Amy Charlotte Gressier  Elizabeth Gressier John William Gressier Lucy Jane Gressier William Michael Gressier Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)		RR-0374	N/A		Part 1 & 3  Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3	Permanent  Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Temporary Permanent Permanent Permanent	03-15  03-16 03-23 03-25 03-39 03-43 03-52 03-53 03-54 03-58 03-60 03-80 03-87 03-90 03-99 03-100	Yes  Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has been engaging with the landowner since their land was first identified in January 2020. The Applicant has accommodated design requests in relation to the extent of public open space replacement land and woodland planting, updating it's plans and Design Principles, APP-516, prior to DCO submission. The Applicant notes the landowner RR-0374 has prepared a Statement of Common Ground to record the position between the parties. This was submitted at Deadline 3 at the request of the landowners agent and will be updated as required during the examination process.  The Applicant has offered a fencing commitment to address security concerns and a form of voluntary agreement so that the landowner can retain part of their land, referred to as the 'island site'. The Applicant is willing to advance these throughout examination should the landowner be willing to progress.		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
6 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-152	Yes			
7	Andrew Leonard Baylis  Artificial Lawn Company Limited Baylis Landscape Contractors Limited Paula Esme Baylis Peter Richard Baylis Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)		RR-0091	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	11-36	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has been engaging with the landowner since August 2018 attempting to facilitate an acquisition by agreement prior to DCO submission. The Applicant has responded to the landowners RR, RR-0091, on a detailed point by point basis referencing extensive engagement, and reiterating the Applicants preference to pursue a voluntary agreement that facilitates relocation (subject to any agreement being in line with the compensation code). The Applicant also offered to progress a Statement of Common Ground to deal with all matters under discussion (including the RR), which to date the landowner has not taken advantage of.  Negotiations are progressing on an acquisition by agreement basis and valuations have been exchanged, including originally in April 2020 and updated versions in February and March 2023. The Applicant has reimbursed a property search in August 2021 to assist the landowner in identifying relocation options. The Applicant has also offered and remains willing to engage and assist the agent with calculating a disturbance estimate to provide a global estimate of compensation.  The landowner is searching for suitable relocation options and regular update calls are scheduled with the agent in an attempt to progress agreement before acquisition of their land.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-37	Yes			
8	Angela Dawn Wilson  Francis Alfred Wilson		RR-0320,RR-1076	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-273	Yes	A blight application for the property has been accepted by the Applicant and negotiations in relation to Market Value are ongoing.		
						Part 1	Temporary	33-280	No			
9	Anglian Water Services Limited		RR-0056	REP1-218		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-05	No	Withdrawn.  Anglian Water notified the Planning Inspectorate on the 18th July 2023 [REP1-218] that "Anglian Water will only need to participate in the examination on any new issues or subsequent material changes to the draft DCO, should these prove to be more prejudicial to our interests."		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-42	No			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-101	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-111	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-114	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-115	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-119	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-122	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-177	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-180	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-181	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-182	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-183	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-08	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-24	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-139	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-140	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-141	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-149	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-182	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-188	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-189	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-190	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-199	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-43	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-108	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-180	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-188	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-222	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-224	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-225	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-227	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-228	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-229	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-232	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-233	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-235	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-236	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-237	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-238	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-247	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-249	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-250	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-283	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-12	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-89	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-91	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-92	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-139	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-194	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-219	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-221	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-222	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-225	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-227	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-228	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-230	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-236	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-238	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-240	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-270	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-276	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-80	No			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-83	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-85	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-86	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-87	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-90	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-98	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-101	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-102	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-95	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-96	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-97	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
9 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-101	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-102	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-103	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-105	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-106	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-108	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-109	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-111	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-113	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-114	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-115	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-117	No			
10	Anthony Hughes  Leigh Jayne Hughes		RR-0576	REP1-382 & REP1-383		Part 1	Permanent	39-52	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
11	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann  Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty		RR-0748,RR-1062	REP1-354		Part 1 & 3  Part 1 & 3	Permanent  Permanent	30-07  34-01	Yes  Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant remains in regular contact with the landowner's agent who is aware of the Project and its effect on his client's property, particularly as regards ground investigation works and archaeological trial trenching. Opportunity to acquire has been discussed and attempts to progress will continue.  REP1-354 relates to general comments by the agent on the legal drafting of the draft DCO document and does not contain any specific landowner representations.		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)		
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)		
											Change		
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version	
11 Cont'd	The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust  Mike Holland - Holland Land & Property LTD (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-03	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-04	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-05	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-06	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-01	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-05	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	36-01	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-02	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	36-04	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-05	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes				
				Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No						
				Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No						
				Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes						
				Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes						
				Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes						
				Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes						
				Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes						

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
11 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
11 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
12	AP Mee Partnership          Richard James Mee Stuart David Mee		RR-1021	REP1-438	REP2-051	Part 1       Part 1 Part 1 & 3	Permanent       Permanent Temporary	38-03       38-04 39-01	Yes       Yes No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has held regular discussions, meetings and correspondence with the landowner and his agent since November 2017 (and more recently his solicitor) on all aspects of the Project. These include, but are not limited to: (i) impact of scheme design on farm reservoir and irrigation systems (ii) closure of Ockendon Road and impact on farm and farm shop; (iii) scheme requirements for open space replacement land; (iv) detailed design development, impact mitigation; utility diversions; (v) Accommodation works, access provisions and interface during construction; (vi) Surveys, ground investigation and archaeological trial trenching; (vii) Proposed housing development land at South Ockendon; (viii) Voluntary acquisition of land by agreement has been discussed and will be progressed if agreed.  The Applicant is considering possible side agreements / mechanisms to secure the landowner's interests (as far as reasonably possible) in respect the above impacts.  A Statement of Common Ground is being progressed and it is hoped to submit this to the Examining Authority very shortly.  NB: REP1-438 relates to a request by the landowner's solicitor to remove a land ownership plan previously submitted in Written Representations for Stuart Mee (REP1-437).  The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)		
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)		
											Change		
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version	
12 Cont'd	Peter Cole - Ceres Rural (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-02	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-03	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-04	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-05	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-06	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-09	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-13	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-14	No				
						Part 1	Temporary	39-15	No				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-16	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-17	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-18	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-19	Yes				
						Part 1	Temporary	39-22	No				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-23	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-24	Yes				
						Part 1	Temporary	39-25	No				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-27	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-30	Yes				
						Part 1	Permanent	39-36	Yes				
				Part 1	Permanent	39-43	Yes						
				Part 1	Temporary	39-46	No						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-47	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-59	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-60	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-62	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-63	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-64	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-65	Yes						
				Part 1	Permanent	39-66	Yes						

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
12 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	39-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-68	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-69	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-70	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-74	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	40-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-01	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
12 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	42-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-04	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-07	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-75	No			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
12 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-127	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-128	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-135	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-139	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-172	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-03	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
12 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	43-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-49	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-98	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-85	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-87	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-97	Yes			
13	Avis House (Nominees) Limited		RR-0082	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	24-83	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has contacted Montague Evans (the agent for Avis House) and will progress discussions.		
						Part 1	Permanent	24-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-69	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
14	Barbara Ann Leland		RR-0279,RR-0640,RR-0674,RR-0952	REP1-354		Part 1	Permanent	23-89	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant is in contact with the landowner via their agent who is aware of the Project and its effect on their property. Opportunity to acquire has been discussed and attempts to progress will continue.  NB: REP1-354 relates to general comments by the agent on the legal drafting of the draft DCO document and does not contain any specific landowner representations.		
	C & M Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	23-90	Yes			
	Carolyne Frances Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	23-105	Yes			
	E.W.Ballard Holdings Limited					Part 1	Permanent	23-109	Yes			
	James Frederick Ockendon					Part 1	Temporary	23-119	No			
	Margaret Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	23-125	Yes			
	Mark Albert Evans					Part 1	Permanent	23-132	Yes			
	Matthew William Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	23-136	Yes			
	Nicholas William Phillips					Part 1	Permanent	23-139	Yes			
	Robin Charles Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	23-177	Yes			
	Rosemary Frances Ockendon-Day					Part 1	Temporary	23-180	No			
	Sally Trussler					Part 1	Permanent	24-86	Yes			
	Sarah Jane Lafferty					Part 1	Permanent	24-87	Yes			
	the late Martin Anthony Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	24-89	Yes			
	William David Ockendon					Part 1	Permanent	24-91	Yes			
	Mike Holland - Holland Land & Property LTD (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	24-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-106	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
14 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-113	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-117	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-119	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-125	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-128	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-137	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-139	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-141	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-149	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-153	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-180	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
14 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-182	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-185	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-191	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-192	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-194	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-196	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-197	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-198	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-199	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-78	Yes			
15	Barking Power Limited		RR-0085	N/A	APP-104	Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant submitted a draft Statement of Common Ground with Barking Power Limited [APP-104].</p> <p>The Applicant is proposing to use the powers of the Order to extinguish all associated rights and covenants up to the length of Work No G8 and G9, and remove Barking Power Limited's pipeline in those instances that the pipeline interfaces with the Applicant's authorised development.</p> <p>Barking Power Limited do not contest the Applicant's proposals.</p> <p>Discussions are ongoing between the Applicant's and Barking Power Limited's legal representatives regarding a side agreement to conclude all outstanding matters, which the Applicant is confident shall be concluded during the examination period.</p>		
	Graeme Lawes - Deloitte LLP (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-01	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
15 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	36-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	37-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	37-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
15 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-03	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
15 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	40-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
15 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-127	No			
16	Beazer Homes Limited		RR-0835	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	29-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The acquisition of part of land owned by Persimmon Homes for replacement open space land and permanent environmental compensation is essential and required to offset the impacts of the Project. Land required for temporary possession would be reinstated to its previous condition following the works. The Applicant has reduced the amount of Persimmon land required permanently from what was previously proposed at Design Refinement consultation in June 2020 (the whole 17.8 ha title). It is now proposed that 5.4 ha of Persimmon land is required permanently, the retained land is adjacent to existing residential housing so the land could be promoted by Persimmon for future development. The Applicant has contacted Persimmon Homes and will progress discussions regarding their relevant representation.		
						Part 1	Temporary	29-05	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-13	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
16 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-08	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-15	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-18	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-27	Yes			
17	Bellway Homes Limited		RR-0094	REP1-415	REP2-051	Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests		
										The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]. A meeting was held on 1/9/23 to progress discussions, Bellway were content with most matters. There are outstanding queries relating to noise and the permanent acquisition land for new WCH routes which the Applicant is considering.		
						Part 1	Temporary	14-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-05	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
17 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	40-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-127	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-128	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
18	BP Oil UK Limited		N/A- INC	REP1-313 & REP1-314		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-04	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant is in contact with BP Oil's agent and has explained the minor interfaces between the Project and BP Oil's land. Discussions with the agent will continue if required.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-87	Yes			
19	Brentwood Borough Council			REP1-219	REP1-095	Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-30	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Brentwood Borough Council [REP1-095] which will be updated as required during the examination process.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-105	No			
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-113	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-119	Yes									

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
19 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-06	Yes			
20	C. H. L. & M. Mott  Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Mike Holland - Holland Land & Property LTD (as agent)		RR-0122,RR-0688,RR-1075	REP1-319, REP1-320 & REP1-354		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-02	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant is submitting an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Melville Mott & Family at Deadline 4. This will be updated during the examination process.  The Applicant has provided a response to the representations in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-33	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-34	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
20 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-35	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-40	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-09	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-06	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-10	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-11	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-14	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-16	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-20	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
20 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	19-21	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-22	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-27	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-36	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-38	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-43	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-44	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-45	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
20 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-54	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-71	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-72	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-90	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-92	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-93	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-95	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-19	No			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
20 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-03	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-07	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-09	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-11	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-12	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-13	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-15	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-16	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-17	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-18	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-19	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-20	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-21	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-22	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
20 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	22-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-24	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-35	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-47	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-61	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-63	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-75	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-91	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-116	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-113	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-117	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
20 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	23-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-124	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-126	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-148	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-150	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-151	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-153	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-154	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-155	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-159	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-164	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-166	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-167	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-168	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-169	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-172	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-174	No			
21	Cadent Gas Limited		RR-0125	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-01	No	Withdrawn.  Cadent Gas notified the Planning Inspectorate on the 20/7/23 [AS-148] that "On the basis that the agreed protective provisions are included on the face of the Order (save for any grammatical, formatting or cross-referencing changes which may be required), Cadent hereby withdraws its objection to the Order."		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-06	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-58	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-67	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-78	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-82	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-83	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-88	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-89	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-25	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	25-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-107	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-24	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-74	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-75	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-76	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-24	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-98	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-159	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-195	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-198	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-204	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-214	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-216	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-219	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-220	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-222	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-224	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-225	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-227	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-228	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-229	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-232	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-233	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-235	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-236	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-237	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-238	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-247	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-250	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-263	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-267	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-270	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-274	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-275	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-276	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-278	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-282	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-283	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-60	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-61	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-02	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-04	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-10	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-117	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-153	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-154	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-158	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-162	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-165	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-166	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-174	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-181	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-183	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-91	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-143	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-165	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-176	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-187	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-189	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-204	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-208	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-210	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-211	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-214	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-216	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-219	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-251	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-255	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-258	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-263	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-264	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-267	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-274	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-279	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-283	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-294	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-20	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-27	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	37-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-48	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	40-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-08	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-136	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-137	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-162	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-174	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-60	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-78	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-82	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-83	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-85	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-86	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-87	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-90	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-93	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-94	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-95	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-97	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-98	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-102	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-101	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-102	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-103	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-104	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-105	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-106	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-108	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-109	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-110	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-111	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-113	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-114	No			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-115	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-12	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-47	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-48	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-103	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-105	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-139	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-143	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-147	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-149	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-150	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-151	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-152	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-153	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-154	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-162	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-164	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-165	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-166	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-167	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-174	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
21 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-33	Yes			
22	Callum A Smith  Corinne Rounce Ellie Wilkins Michael Cornelius Smith		RR-1077	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-270	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has accepted a blight notice to acquire the property and negotiations are progressing.		
						Part 1	Temporary	33-276	No			
23	Carol Kay Lawson  David Graham Lawson Lynne Hoche Peter Jack Hoche		RR-0129	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	29-57	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.		
						Part 1	Permanent	29-116	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
24	Cheale Group Limited		RR-0148	REP1-354		Part 1	Permanent	44-90	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests</p> <p>The Applicant is in regular contact with the landowner's agent who is aware of the Project and its effect on their property. In conversation with agent (17/09/20) he confirmed that engagement has been limited as the landowner was not at that stage unduly concerned as proposed land acquisition was temporary or permanent rights. Initial land requirements were subsequently significantly reduced owing to change of utility requirements, however, in their relevant representations the landowner has objected to permanent rights for utilities access. Discussions are on-going in an effort to reach a resolution before the end of Examination.</p> <p>NB: REP1-354 relates to general comments by the agent on the legal drafting of the draft DCO document and does not contain any specific landowner representations.</p>		
	Mike Holland - Holland Land & Property LTD (as agent)					Part 1	Temporary	44-92	No			
							Part 1	Permanent	44-112		Yes	
25	Christelle Marie Andree Gostling		RR-0489	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-03	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.</p>		
	John Edward Gostling					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-67	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-68	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-69	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-70	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
25 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-03	Yes			
26	Christine Elizabeth Barnes		RR-0156	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	42-161	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
27	Christopher Scott Padfield  the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield  Joyce Winifred Padfield  S & J Padfield & Partners LLP  Christopher Monk - Ceres Rural (as agent)		RR-0162,RR-0949,RR-0950	REP1-436		Part 1	Permanent	39-07	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests. The Applicant is progressing a legal agreement with Mr Padfield regarding his family's interests in land required for the Project, including the site of the proposed Brentwood Enterprise Park. It is hoped that these agreements will be completed prior to the end of the planning examination.		
						Part 1	Temporary	39-08	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-04	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-80	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
27 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-88	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-105	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-107	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-116	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-127	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
27 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	45-128	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-131	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-132	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-170	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-180	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-36	Yes			
28	Church Commissioners For England		RR-1064,RR-1068	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	27-03	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests  No objections to the compulsory acquisition of land or rights were raised in the relevant representations. The Applicant notes RR-1068 is submitted by the Hoo consortium comprising: Church Commissioners, Dean Lewis Estates, Gladman Developments, Redrow Homes and Taylor Wimpey.		
						Part 1	Permanent	27-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-134	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
28 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	28-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-137	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-142	Yes			
29	Claire Ann Shearer		RR-0807	REP1-394		Part 1	Permanent	13-02	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant has been in regular contact with landowner via his agent since 2017, particularly in respect of extensive archaeological trial trenching and ground investigations works on the farm and consequent crop loss claims.</p> <p>This engagement is in addition to several meetings, correspondence and telecons, such that landowner and agent are fully aware of the Project and its effect on the farm, including potential impact on farm buildings during construction.</p> <p>The Applicant offered to acquire the affected land pre Development Consent Order to potentially enable the landowner to purchase other land locally on the market. This offer was not progressed by the landowner.</p> <p>A Statement of Common Ground (at that time referred to as a 'Position Statement') was drafted by the Applicant and submitted to the landowner's agent but was not progressed.</p> <p>The Applicant remains open to discussions with the landowner during Examination and beyond, particularly concerning the detailed design where they may be opportunities to mitigate the impacts of the Project as far as reasonably possible.</p> <p>The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]</p>		
	David Shearer					Part 1	Temporary	13-04	No			
	Sam Snart - Hobbs Parker (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	13-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-11	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-22	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-30	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
29 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	13-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-53	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	14-01	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	14-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-20	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-08	No			
30	Clearserve Limited		RR-0171	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	27-25	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.		
	James Lawson - James Lawson Planning (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	27-26	Yes	The Applicant met the landowner on the 9/3/23 to discuss their RR-0171 and way forward. The Applicant and landowner are progressing on the basis of a voluntary agreement and Heads of Terms are being negotiated.		
						Part 1	Permanent	27-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-28	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
30 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	27-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-62	Yes			
31	Colin John Darby  Leon R Darby  Sharon Elaine Darby		RR-0977	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-64	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  Discussions have been held with the Darby family during meetings and at several consultation events, they are aware of the Project and their ability to serve a blight notice. An invitation to negotiate and acquire land interests by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter, and an acquisition would proceed if a blight notice is received.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-124	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-147	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
32	Cranham Golf Course Limited		RR-0194	REP1-309	REP2-051	Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-18	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.		
	Oliver Lukies - Strutt and Parker (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-19	Yes	The Applicant has been in regular contact with landowner via his agent who is aware of the Project land requirements. The Valuation Office Agency has been instructed by the Applicant to value the land interests required by the Project such that a voluntary pre DCO agreement may be progressed on a no-obligation basis. The valuation is awaited such that negotiations may be progressed.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-22	Yes	The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-75	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
33	David Daniel Creamer		RR-0218	REP1-416		Part 1	Permanent	29-102	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.		
	Louise Rosalind Rogers					Part 1	Permanent	29-140	Yes	The Applicant is in ongoing discussions regarding mitigation of construction impacts on the property. Compulsory acquisition of plot 29-102 relates to an area of land which the landowner occupies as a tenant. Meeting on 7 Sept to identify any accommodation works that can be agreed to mitigate the impact of construction. The small amount of land-take won't have any effect on the day to day operation of the business. Comments on WR Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
	Peter Brook Rogers					Part 1	Permanent	33-186	Yes			
34	David MacPherson		RR-0270	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	25-38	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.		
										The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
35	David Norman Attwood		RR-0211	REP1-328 & REP1-329		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests. The Applicant has written to the owner of Harp Farm regarding inclusion of land within the Order Limits for environmental compensation and is in regular contact with their agent. The applicant has met the landowner on site on several occasions and also at a consultation event.		
	Jon Booth - Lambert & Foster (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	01-02	Yes	Following extensive discussions with landowner and his agent, the applicant has significantly reduced its land requirements at Harp Farm. Heads of Terms have now been agreed and solicitors instructed regarding a pre DCO voluntary agreement for acquisition of the land at a guaranteed minimum price.		
						Part 1	Permanent	01-03	Yes	The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1	Permanent	01-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-10	Yes			
				Part 1	Permanent	01-11	Yes					

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
35 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	02-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	02-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	02-12	Yes			
36	David Walland  Joanne Walland		RR-0238	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-231	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
37	David William George Cowlbeck  Rhea Bejko-Cowlbeck  Susan Elizabeth Bejko-Cowlbeck  Peter Cole - Ceres Rural (as agent)		RR-0217,RR-0887,RR-1030	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-195	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-29	Yes			
38	Dean Michael Bradbrook  Samantha Bradbrook		RR-0243,RR-0954	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-03	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-64	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
38 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-70	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-03	Yes			
39	DeGiorgio Holdings Limited  Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)		RR-0251	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-81	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to the CA their interests however there are outstanding concerns regarding the impact on the Inn on the Lake Hotel during construction. The Applicant is in ongoing discussions with the landowner's agent and is proposing to prepare a statement of common ground which will be submitted to the Planning Inspectorate in due course.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-108	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-137	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-141	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
40	Derek William Boreham  Margaret Rosemary Boreham Peter Cole - Ceres Rural (as agent)		RR-1063	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	29-17	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has been in regular contact with the landowner via his agent especially in respect of ground investigations and archaeological trial trenching works as well as resultant crop loss claims.  The landowner and agent are consequently aware of the Project and its effect on their property. Opportunity to acquire has been discussed and attempts to progress will continue where possible.  Relevant Representations made to access to fields and businesses are addressed within the draft DCO (SACR-005) and also at detailed design stage as part of the outline Traffic Management Plan for Construction (APP-547)		
						Part 1	Temporary	29-31	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	29-39	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	29-51	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-156	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-184	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-191	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-193	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-213	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-153	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent’s name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
41	E.and K.Benton Limited		RR-0278	REP1-335 & REP1-354	REP2-051	Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant is submitting an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with E&amp;K Benton Ltd will be submitted at Deadline 4 which will be further updated as required during the examination process.</p> <p>NB: REP1-354 relates to general comments by the agent on the legal drafting of the draft DCO document and does not contain any specific landowner representations.</p> <p>The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]</p>		
	Mike Holland - Holland Land & Property LTD (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	34-03	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Temporary	34-04	No				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	34-05	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	34-06	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	35-01	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	35-02	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	35-05	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	35-09	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	35-12	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	35-18	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	35-19	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	35-20	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	36-02	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	36-03	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Temporary	36-04	No				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	36-05	Yes				
	Part 1 & 3					Permanent	36-06	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	38-01	Yes				
Part 1	Temporary	38-02	No									
Part 1	Permanent	38-05	Yes									
Part 1	Permanent	38-06	Yes									



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
41 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
41 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50
						Part 1	Temporary	41-20	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-47, 41-49 and 41-51
						Part 1	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
					Part 1	Temporary	41-28	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	41-39	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-40	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-41	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12	
					Part 1	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12	

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
41 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	41-47	No			new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1	Permanent	41-49	Yes			new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1	Temporary	41-50	No			new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1	Temporary	41-51	No			new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1	Permanent	44-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-92	No			
42	EA Strategic Land LLP		RR-0280	REP1-337		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes									

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
42 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No									
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No									
43	Enovert South Limited		RR-0297			Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-76	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-96	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
44	Environment Agency		RR-0298	REP1-225	REP1-179	Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-02	No	<p>Existing objection to the Order.</p> <p>The Protective Provisions have been agreed with the Environment Agency following the removal of paragraph 116(5).</p> <p>The Applicant notes that the Protective Provisions include protection for main rivers which the Environment Agency may have relevant rights / apparatus over / in, and that such provisions are agreed.</p> <p>The Applicant is confident that agreement on all matters will be reached during the examination period</p>		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-09	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-67	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
44 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-38	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-44	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-54	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-60	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-63	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-67	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-71	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-81	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-88	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-89	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-94	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-98	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-99	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-100	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
44 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-40	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
44 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	37-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	37-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-60	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
44 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-117	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-118	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-119	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
45	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited		RR-0797	REP1-265 & REP1-266		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-63	Yes	Existing objection to the Order.  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Essex & Suffolk Water [APP-107] which was submitted within the application and will be updated during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and Essex and Suffolk Water, to provide further arrangements for the protection of Essex and Suffolk Water's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion, between Essex and Suffolk Water's / Northumbrian Water Limited's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, supported by a series of progress meetings. Points to be concluded relate to Linford Well, namely: water quality, pollution and contamination risk and Linford Well compulsory acquisition over plot 24-133, of which the last matter relates to PA2008 s127 and s138.  The Applicant is confident that agreement will be reached during the Examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-49	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-55	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-56	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-66	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
45 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-58	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-62	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-195	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-13	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-24	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
45 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-57	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-175	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-176	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-182	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-183	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-186	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-66	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
45 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-92	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-93	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-99	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
45 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-132	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-138	Yes			
46	Essex County Council		RR-0305	REP1-226	REP1-099	Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-17	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests in the latest Statement of Common Ground. The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Essex County Council [REP1-099] which will be updated as required during the examination process.		
	Lambert Smith Hampton (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-31	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-108	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
46 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-10	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-39	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-48	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-58	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-67	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-74	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	45-74	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
46 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	45-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-105	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
46 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-128	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-132	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-135	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	45-136	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-137	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-138	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-139	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-141	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-143	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-144	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-145	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	45-146	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
46 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	45-147	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-148	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-149	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-150	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-151	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-152	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-154	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-156	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-158	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-163	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-164	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-165	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-166	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-167	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-168	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-169	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-170	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-172	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-174	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-175	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-178	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-179	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-35	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
46 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-52	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-37	Yes			
Part 1	Permanent	48-01	Yes									
Part 1	Permanent	49-14	Yes									
Part 1	Permanent	49-17	Yes									
Part 1	Permanent	49-19	Yes									
Part 1	Permanent	49-21	Yes									
47	Esso Petroleum Company Limited  Tom Riding - CBRE (as agent)		RR-0309	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-05	Yes	The Applicant is in the process of acquiring the site from the landowner. The conveyancing process is at an advanced stage.		
						Part 1	Permanent	06-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-158	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-175	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
47 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	06-177	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-179	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-180	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-33	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-37	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
48	European Metal Recycling Limited		RR-0310	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	23-78	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant has recently been in more regular contact with EMR as operator of the scrap metal processing facility and discussions are on-going. EMR has raised concerns in relation to the operation of their site including vehicular access and lorry parking. These will be matters for the detailed design phase of the Project including the outline Traffic Management Plan for Construction.</p> <p>An invitation to negotiate and acquire land interests by voluntary agreement was sent by letter which was not progressed. General discussions as above continue.</p>		
						Part 1	Permanent	23-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-101	No			
Part 1	Temporary	23-114	No									
49	Exel Logistics Property Limited		RR-0261	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	16-48	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests</p>		
						Part 1	Permanent	16-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-02	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-04	No			
Part 1	Permanent	19-05	Yes									
Part 1	Temporary	19-08	No									
Part 1	Temporary	19-10	No									
Part 1	Permanent	19-12	Yes									

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
49 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	19-14	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-15	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-21	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-28	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-35	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-87	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-91	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-97	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-98	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	20-99	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-100	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-101	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	20-102	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-158	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	23-160	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
50	Forestry Commission		RR-0316	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	05-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  RR-0316 relates the Forestry Commission as a statutory consultee (as opposed to Forestry England as landowner). In this context, the landowner did not raise an objection to the compulsory acquisition of land or rights in their relevant representation.  Please note that operational land owned by Forestry England is Crown land and as such is covered in Q15.1.2		
						Part 1	Temporary	05-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-06	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-75	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-116	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-153	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-10	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-28	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-106	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
50 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	43-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-64	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-26	Yes			
51	Glenroy Estates Ltd  Richard Greeves - Dalton Warner Davis LLP (as agent)		N/A- INC	REP1-347	REP2-051	Part 1	Permanent	45-56	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests  Regular contact has been made with landowner's agent who is aware of the Project and its effect on his client's property. An invitation to negotiate and acquire the interests required voluntarily has been sent by post, although a previously discussed section 253 (Highways Act 1980) voluntary agreement is now thought unsuitable for specialist (ancient woodland creation) and essential ecological mitigation.  The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1	Permanent	45-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-27	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
52	Gordon Goldsmith		RR-0359	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-170	Yes	<p>Half width owner - no formal objection received.</p> <p>The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.</p>		
53	Gravesham Borough Council		RR-0368	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-03	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant and landowner have shared a draft a Statement of Common Ground to record the matters under discussion, agreed and not agreed, REP1-100. This has been submitted to the examination as the Applicant's consideration of the status of matters, subject to further engagement and agreed actions between the parties, with the intention of it becoming agreed at subsequent deadlines within the examination.</p> <p>In relation to land acquisition, the Applicant has been engaging with the landowner in their capacity as freeholder of the existing 9 hole Par 3 golf course (plot 13-09) since April 2021. This engagement has included reviews of the Applicant's proposals within the DCO Application to relocate the Par 3 course into an area of land to the south, adjoining Cascades Leisure Centre, as indicated by the non-landscaped white area on Environmental Masterplan Section 3 Sheet 1 [REP2-018]. Further discussions have also taken place between the parties with regards to potential alternative layouts for the Par 3 course to that for which consent is sought as part of the DCO application and the parties are currently exploring the feasibility of those potential arrangements. These discussions are taking place on a separate basis and without prejudice to the Applicant's proposals as part of the DCO application.</p> <p>The Applicant notes the landowners comments at Paragraph 1.37, page 10 of their Local Impacts Report, REP1-228, and has replied as part of it's Deadline 2 submissions in Comments on LIRs Appendix D – Gravesham Borough Council [REP2-058]. The Applicant will continue discussions with the landowner (and leaseholder, Swing Rite Golf Limited) with the aim of developing a solution which works for all parties involved and provides a lasting positive legacy for the residents of Gravesham and potentially beyond.</p>		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-149	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-137	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
53 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-180	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-208	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-209	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-210	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-211	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-07	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
53 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-67	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-20	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
54	Harlex Haulage Services Limited		RR-0327	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-13	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant has been engaging with the landowner on Project proposals since 2019. The Applicant has accommodated landowner design requests in relation to:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1.The location of the balancing pond (east of their site within plot 03-84),</li> <li>2.The replacement access road entrance and exit into Harlex retained land, and</li> <li>3.Amending the alignment of public right of way NS161.</li> </ol> <p>As delineated on General Arrangement Plans (Volume B) sheet 3, APP016. These design requests were accommodated pre-application and form part of the Applicants submitted DCO.</p> <p>There are a number of matters under discussion and not agreed which are recorded in the Statement of Common Ground, submitted at the request of the landowner agent at Deadline 3.</p>		
	J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-27	Yes			
	Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-82	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
54 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-88	Yes			
55	Hill Residential Limited		RR-0393	REP1-352		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-15	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-25	Yes			
56	HS1 Limited		RR-0396	REP1-362		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-01	Yes	Existing objection to the Order  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and HS1, to provide further arrangements for the protection of HS1's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion between HS1's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, supported by a series of progress meetings. Points to be concluded include matters pursuant to the Planning Act 2008 s127(3) and s127(6), with HS1 objecting to "National Highways exercising powers of survey, compulsory acquisition or temporary possession ("compulsory powers") in relation to HS1 land under the DCO without HS1's consent. HS1 submits that protective provisions in the DCO must prevent the exercise of compulsory powers by National Highways unless HS1 agrees to this".  The Applicant is confident that agreement on all matters will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-27	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-36	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-132	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-162	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-166	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-174	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-175	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-186	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-187	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-192	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-198	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-204	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-208	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-209	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-212	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-213	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-215	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-229	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-230	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-232	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-233	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-241	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-242	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-243	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-258	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-260	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-261	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-262	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-270	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-271	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-272	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-273	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-04	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-55	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-117	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-135	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-165	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-182	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-188	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-203	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-204	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-10	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
56 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-05	Yes			
57	Ingrebourne Valley Limited		RR-0405	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	16-03	No	The Applicant understands that the landowner does not specifically object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant is in regular contact with the landowner, Ingrebourne Valley Ltd (IVL) who is aware of the Project and its potential impact on their operations. Regular meetings continue to take place to discuss all such impacts, including the Project's proposed land take requirements. Negotiations are continuing with a view to having any agreements in place by the end of Examination, if such can be agreed.		
						Part 1	Permanent	16-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-16	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-33	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
57 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	16-34	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-35	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-40	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-03	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-40	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-44	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-54	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-67	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	20-68	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	20-69	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
57 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	20-71	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-72	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	40-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-86	Yes			
58	Jacqueline Anne Ingram		RR-1072	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	47-21	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.		
	Kevin Michael Ingram					Part 1	Permanent	47-24	Yes	The compulsory acquisition of plots 47-21 and 47-24 is required for the operation of the Project and M25 north of junction 29, plot 47-21 is already owned Freehold by the Applicant, both plots are within the existing M25 highway boundary fence. None of the concerns raised in the relevant representation relate to the plots and no objection to the compulsory acquisition of them were raised.		
59	Jacqueline Annette Turner		RR-0422	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	45-05	No	Half width owner - no formal objection received.		
										The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
60	Jacqueline Louise Bower		RR-0623,RR-1065,RR-1073,RR-1074	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	19-39	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  The Applicant is in regular contact with the landowner via their agent who is aware of the Project and its effect on their property, including Thames View Camping. An opportunity to acquire the land and rights voluntarily has been sent by letter and discussed. To date this has not been progressed but the Applicant remains open to discussions to mitigate the impacts of the project and will continue to engage with the agent.		
	James Alexander Bower					Part 1	Permanent	19-43	Yes			
	Janis Elizabeth Hayden					Part 1	Permanent	19-44	Yes			
	Jonathan Paul Bower					Part 1	Permanent	19-48	Yes			
	Karl Alexander Osborne					Part 1	Permanent	19-49	Yes			
	Mark Raymond Osborne					Part 1	Permanent	19-50	Yes			
	Paul Leslie Bower					Part 1	Permanent	19-53	Yes			
	the late Raymond Louis Osborne					Part 1	Permanent	19-54	Yes			
	David Milbourn - Whirlledge & Nott (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	19-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-48	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-64	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-67	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-68	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-69	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-70	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-71	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-73	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-74	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-76	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-77	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
60 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	22-78	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-82	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-86	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-112	Yes			
61	Jacqueline Sharon Thacker		RR-0735,RR-0769,RR-1111,RR-1134	REP1-388 & REP1-432		Part 1	Permanent	33-81	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.		
	John Barry Thacker					Part 1	Permanent	33-93	Yes	The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
	Steven Mark Thacker					Part 1	Permanent	33-100	Yes			
	Trevor Paul Thacker					Part 1	Permanent	33-101	Yes			
	Wayne Martin Thacker					Part 1	Permanent	33-104	Yes			
	Peter Cole - Ceres Rural (as agent)											



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
62	Janet Vera Gray		RR-0754	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	42-53	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant requires compulsory acquisition of the property for the alignment of the main road, the property is unavoidable. An invitation to negotiate and acquire land interests by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and should a valid blight notice be received in relation to the property it would be accepted and the property acquired.		
						Part 1	Permanent	42-54	Yes			
63	Joan Margaret Carver  Heidi Smith - Sworders (as agent)		RR-0753	REP1-389 & REP1-390		Part 1	Temporary	44-07	No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.  The Landowner remains opposed to the proposed works on their land and have suggested a number of mitigation measures. The Applicant has been in discussions with the Landowner but has been unable to reach agreement on these measures.		
						Part 1	Permanent	44-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-44	Yes			
64	Joanne Elizabeth Taylor		RR-0472	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-39	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1	Permanent	32-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-55	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
65	John Anthony White		RR-0733	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to CA in relation to their interests The Applicant has met with the landowner and their agent regarding the project and the impact on two areas of land. Permanent rights are required over the land at Whittakers Nursery, Heath Road for the diversion of high-voltage overhead electricity cables. Land over which permanent rights are required would be kept to a minimum as specified by National Grid. A previously proposed alternative route for the diversion was not considered feasible due to it impacting a row of houses on Heath Road. There are no active discussions with the agent regarding the land.		
	Trevor Foster (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-31	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-34	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-42	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-43	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-44	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-45	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-46	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-47	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
65 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-242	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-265	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-266	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-268	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-277	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-281	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-53	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-61	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-78	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-252	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-256	Yes			
66	John Stephen Short		RR-0499	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-197	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
67	Kathryn Homes Limited  Runwood Properties Limited		RR-0544,RR-0944	REP1-369 & REP1-373		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-08	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1	Permanent	29-253	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-254	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-258	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-260	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-261	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68	Kent County Council		RR-0557	REP1-242 & REP1-243	REP1-103	Part 1	Permanent	01-09	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests as per the latest Statement of Common Ground.</p> <p>The Applicant and landowner have shared a draft Statement of Common Ground to record the matters under discussion, agreed and not agreed, REP1-103. This has been submitted to the examination as the Applicant's consideration of the status of matters, subject to further engagement and agreed actions between the parties, with the intention of it becoming agreed at subsequent deadlines within the examination.</p> <p>In relation to land acquisition, and at the request of the landowner, the Applicant has shared plans showing the extent of land take from the landowner and corresponding area measurements. These were shared on 6th October 2022 and again on the 24th August 2023 following meetings. The Applicant has also explained its preference to reach voluntary agreement and has summarised its voluntary agreement for the landowners consideration. The Applicant is willing to progress on the basis of a voluntary agreement should the landowner be willing.</p> <p>The Applicant is also separately engaging on a specific concern of the landowner in relation to compensation at Shorne Woods Country Park, and has instructed it's valuer to engage with the landowner to address concerns.</p>		
						Part 1	Permanent	01-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	01-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	02-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	02-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	02-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	02-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-02	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	03-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-54	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	03-80	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-108	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	03-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-113	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-116	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-117	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-119	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-128	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-139	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-141	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-142	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	03-143	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	03-144	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	03-145	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-146	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	03-150	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	03-152	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-10	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-13	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-14	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	04-15	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	04-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-25	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-88	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	04-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-96	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-103	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-117	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-119	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-123	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-147	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-148	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-149	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-150	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-151	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-152	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-153	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-154	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-155	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	04-156	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-158	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-159	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-163	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-168	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-186	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-187	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-195	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-200	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-201	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-202	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-203	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-204	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-205	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-208	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-211	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-213	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-217	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-218	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-220	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-221	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-223	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-224	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-226	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	04-227	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-228	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-233	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-234	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-236	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-237	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-244	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-246	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-247	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-249	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-250	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-251	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-252	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-253	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-254	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-255	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-258	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-260	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-264	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-265	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-266	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-268	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-271	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-274	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	05-05	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	05-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-22	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	06-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-57	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-109	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-111	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	06-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-113	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-131	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-141	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-142	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-143	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-152	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	06-153	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-158	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-159	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	06-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-208	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-05	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	07-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-49	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	08-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-07	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-08	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-09	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-10	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-11	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-12	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-13	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-14	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-15	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-16	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-17	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-18	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-19	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-20	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	09-21	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-22	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-24	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-25	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-28	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-30	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-31	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-32	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-33	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-34	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-36	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-37	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-38	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-39	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-40	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-41	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-42	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-43	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-44	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-45	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-46	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-47	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-48	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-49	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-50	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	09-51	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-52	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-53	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-54	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-55	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-56	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-57	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-58	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-59	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-61	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-63	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-64	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-67	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-68	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	09-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	10-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	10-02	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-08	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	10-09	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	10-10	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	10-11	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	10-12	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	10-13	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	10-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-25	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	11-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-52	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-53	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-54	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-59	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-65	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-04	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-07	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	12-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-21	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-22	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	12-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-24	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-25	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-28	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-30	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-31	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-32	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-33	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-34	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-36	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-37	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-38	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-39	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-40	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-41	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-43	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-44	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-45	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-46	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-47	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-48	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	12-49	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	12-50	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	12-51	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	12-52	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	12-53	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	12-54	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-55	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-56	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-57	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-58	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-59	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-61	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-63	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-64	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	12-67	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-11	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-19	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-22	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-53	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	13-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-61	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-62	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-69	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-73	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-77	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-78	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-86	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
68 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	13-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-88	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	13-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-20	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-02	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-22	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
69	Lai Yu Cheung		RR-1069	REP1-419		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-35	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to CA in relation to their interests</p> <p>The Applicant has been in regular contact with landowner via agent especially regarding ground investigation works on their land and consequently they are fully aware of the Project and its effect on their property. An opportunity to acquire has been discussed and is currently pending a formal valuation by the Valuation Office Agency. Attempts to progress this voluntary agreement continue.</p> <p>The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]</p>		
	Yue Keung Stephen Lee					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-52	Yes			
	Oliver Lukies - Strutt and Parker (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-85	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-101	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	44-102	No				
70	Lesley Mary Quigley		RR-0584	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-85	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to CA in relation to their interests. The Applicant is in active discussions with the agent regarding a voluntary agreement.</p>		
	Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-186	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-192	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-211	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	29-245	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-251	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-05	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
70 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-289	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-290	Yes			
71	Linda Cecelia Allen		RR-0587	REP1-384		Part 2	n/a	n/a	n/a	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
72	Linda Joan Holland		RR-0593	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-171	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
						Part 1	Permanent	33-180	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-185	Yes			
73	Linda Rosalyn Catton		RR-0589	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	22-88	No	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
						Part 1	Temporary	22-89	No			
74	London Borough of Havering		RR-0605	REP1-250 & REP1-253		Part 1	Temporary	39-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests as per the latest Statement of Common Ground.  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with the London Borough of Havering [REP1-105] which will be updated as required during the examination process.		
						Part 1	Permanent	39-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-07	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-17	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-46 and 41-48
						Part 1	Temporary	41-18	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-19	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-20	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-47, 41-49 and 41-51

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	41-25	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-46	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-17
						Part 1	Temporary	41-47	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1	Permanent	41-48	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-17
						Part 1	Permanent	41-49	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1	Temporary	41-51	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1	Permanent	42-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-30	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	42-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-75	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-99	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	42-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-116	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-117	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-118	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-119	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-128	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-131	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-135	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-136	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-137	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-138	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-139	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-141	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	42-142	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-143	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-147	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-148	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-149	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-150	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-151	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-152	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-153	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-154	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-156	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-158	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-159	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-163	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-164	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-165	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-166	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-167	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-168	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-169	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-170	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-171	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	42-172	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-174	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-175	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-177	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-179	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-180	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-27	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-35	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-40	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-41	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-43	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-45	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-63	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-64	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-67	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-68	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-69	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-70	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-71	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-72	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-73	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-74	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-75	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-76	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-77	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	43-78	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-79	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-80	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-82	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-83	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-84	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-85	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-86	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-87	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-88	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-90	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-93	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-94	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-95	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-98	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-101	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-102	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-107	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-64	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-101	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-102	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-103	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-104	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-105	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-106	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-107	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-108	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-109	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-110	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-111	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-113	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-114	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-115	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	44-116	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-117	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-118	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-119	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-18	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-20	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-22	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-67	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-86	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-105	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-132	No			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-174	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-176	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	46-27	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-35	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-38	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-45	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-49	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-51	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-52	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
74 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	47-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-06	Yes			
75	Lorraine Carol Jackman  Richard William Jackman		RR-0610	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-63	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-75	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-123	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76	Lumen Technologies UK Limited		RR-0618	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-02	Yes	Existing objection to the Order.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and Lumen Technologies UK Ltd (Lumen). The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion, between Lumen and the Applicant's solicitors. The Applicant understands that Lumen seeks to agree to vary statutory deferment of renewal costs as part of any agreement. This position is not agreed by the Applicant and deferment of renewal benefit has not been agreed. The offer of an agreement to cover Lumen's other concerns remains open to Lumen.  With respect to PA2008 s138 matters the Applicant believes adequate provisions are contained within the Application for the benefit of Lumen to ensure the undertaking of the Authorised Development would not give rise to a detrimental effect regarding Lumen's apparatus or undertaking with regards to its obligations as an operator of electronic code network.  The Applicant is confident that agreement will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-51	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-58	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-62	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-97	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)		
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)		
											Change		
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version	
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-98	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-99	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-100	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-101	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-110	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-111	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-112	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-113	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-114	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-116	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-117	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-119	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-121	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-122	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-123	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-124	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-129	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-130	No			I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 28-144 and 28-145
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-131	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-133	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-144	Yes			I	new plot added, replacing plot 28-130
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-145	No			I	new plot added, replacing plot 28-130
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-02	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-03	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-04	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-06	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-09	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-10	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-11	Yes					
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-13	Yes					

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-31	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-51	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-166	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-176	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-282	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-283	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-153	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-158	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-162	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-76	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
76 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-95	Yes			
77	Malthurst South East Limited  Motor Fuel Group		RR-0633	N/A		Part 1  Part 1	Permanent  Permanent	06-175  06-196	Yes  Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant is engaging with the landowner to address an outstanding matter in connection with the legal agreement before engrossments can be prepared for signing.		
78	Mandy Martin  Paul Kenneth Martin		RR-0634	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	09-14	No	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
79	Mark Rainsford Bavin  Charles Oliver - Caxtons (as agent)		RR-0653	N/A		Part 1  Part 1  Part 1 & 3	Permanent  Permanent  Permanent	03-92  03-93  03-101	Yes  Yes  Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant agreed Heads of Terms for a voluntary agreement and solicitors were instructed. However, the landowner decided not to progress and submitted their RR-0653.		
80	Medebridge Solar Limited		RR-0681			Part 1 & 3  Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3 Part 1 & 3	Permanent  Permanent Temporary Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent	30-07  34-01 34-03 34-04 34-05 34-06 35-01 35-02 35-05 35-09	Yes  Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant is in active discussions with Medebridge Solar Limited to agree and complete an agreement addressing the construction interfaces between the two projects which it is hoped will be completed prior to the end of the examination.		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
80 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	36-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
80 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
80 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
81	Medway Council		RR-0682	REP1-256	REP1-107	Part 1	Permanent	03-146	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests as per the latest Statement of Common Ground.  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Medway Council [REP1-107] which will be updated as required during the examination process.		
82	Metropolitan Waste Management (Orsett) Limited  Recycled in Orsett Limited  Mark Banton - Gerald Eve LLP (as agent)		RR-0883	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	32-89	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant has met with the landowner and their agent, they support the Project.		
						Part 1	Permanent	32-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-160	Yes			
83	Michael John Enifer		RR-0739	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	32-80	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1	Permanent	32-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-85	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-135	Yes			
84	The Linford Land Group  Mulberry Strategic Land Limited		RR-0772	REP1-385		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant has provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-11	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
84 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-12	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-17	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-18	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-20	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-26	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
84 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-119	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-124	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-126	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-151	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
84 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-155	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-159	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-166	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-167	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-174	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-125	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-128	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-134	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
84 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-139	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-192	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-194	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-195	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-196	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-197	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-198	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-199	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-92	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-112	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85	National Gas Transmission PLC		RR-0782	REP1-260		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-01	Yes	Existing objection to the Order  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with National Gas Transmission PLC [REP1-202] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and National Gas Transmission PLC, to provide further arrangements for the protection of National Gas Transmission PLC's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion between National Gas Transmission PLC's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors. Points to be concluded include matters pursuant to PA2008 s127 & s138 with regards to "NGT's rights of access to inspect, protect, maintain, renew, repair and retain such apparatus must also be maintained at all times and that NGT's access to inspect and maintain such apparatus must not be restricted. [and] that, where the Applicant intends to acquire land or rights, or interfere with any of NGT's interests in land or NGT apparatus, NGT will require appropriate protection and further discussion is required on the impact to its apparatus and rights."  The Applicant is confident that agreement on all matters will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	01-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	02-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	02-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	02-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-84	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-198	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-213	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-215	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-229	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-230	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-233	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-243	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-272	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-273	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-62	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-153	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-159	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-180	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-208	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-209	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-210	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-211	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	10-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-12	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-54	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-57	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-67	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-62	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-23	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-26	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-35	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-36	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-38	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-41	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-42	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-12	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-17	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-20	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-61	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-126	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-159	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-166	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-167	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-174	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-175	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-125	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-128	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-139	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-192	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-194	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-195	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-199	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-63	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)		
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)		
											Change		
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version	
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-64	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-76	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-77	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-79	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-80	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-82	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-86	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-96	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-101	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-102	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-103	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-116	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-124	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-128	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-130	No			I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 28-144 and 28-145
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-144	Yes			I	new plot added, replacing plot 28-130
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-145	No			I	new plot added, replacing plot 28-130
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-01	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-02	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-03	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-04	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-05	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-06	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-07	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-09	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-12	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-17	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-18	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-19	Yes					
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-22	Yes					

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-31	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-51	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-160	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-176	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-195	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-213	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-270	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-271	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-274	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-275	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-276	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-282	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-283	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-08	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-13	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-166	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-175	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-176	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-186	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-02	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-20	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	36-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	37-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-27	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-70	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	40-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-23	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-15	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-127	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-128	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-92	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-122	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-105	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-132	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-14	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
85 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-31	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-34	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-36	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-37	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC		RR-0783	REP1-261		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-01	Yes	Existing objection to the Order  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC [REP1-201] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC, to provide further arrangements for the protection of National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion between National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors. Points to be concluded include matters pursuant to PA2008 s127 & s138 with regards to "NGET's rights of access to inspect, maintain, renew and repair such apparatus must also be maintained at all times and that NGET's access to inspect and maintain such apparatus must not be restricted [and] that where the Applicant intends to acquire land or rights, or interfere with any of NGET's interests in land or NGET's apparatus, NGET will require appropriate protection and further discussion is required on the impact to its apparatus and rights."  The Applicant is confident that agreement on all matters will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-64	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-129	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-160	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-187	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-198	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-203	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-209	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-213	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-215	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-229	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-230	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-233	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-243	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-260	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-272	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-273	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-09	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-153	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-154	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-10	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-67	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-91	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-33	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-37	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-16	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-17	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-18	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-20	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-25	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-26	No				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-33	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-44	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-54	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-90	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-19	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-27	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-31	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-70	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-111	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-114	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-122	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-176	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-48	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-69	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-125	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-139	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-49	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-55	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-56	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-66	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-41	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-47	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-17	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-18	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-19	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-20	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-24	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-31	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-43	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-195	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-209	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-210	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-215	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-216	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-221	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-230	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-248	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-255	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-265	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-266	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-268	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-277	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-281	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-282	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-283	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-17	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	31-13	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-53	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-61	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-78	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-147	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-152	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-186	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-265	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-266	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-268	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-291	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-292	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-293	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-11	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)		
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)		
											Change		
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version	
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-04	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-05	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-08	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-09	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No			I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-16	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-23	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes				
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes			I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No			I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12	
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No			I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12	

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
86 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	43-80	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-92	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
87	National Grid PLC		RR-0782 & RR-0783	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	10-02	No	Existing objection to the Order  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC [REP1-201] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process.  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with National Gas Transmission PLC [REP1-202] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC, and the Applicant and National Gas Transmission PLC to provide further arrangements for the protection of National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC and National Gas Transmission PLC's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest drafts of these agreements are under discussion between National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, and National Gas Transmission PLC's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors. Points to be concluded include matters pursuant to PA2008 s127 & s138 with regards to National Grid Electricity Transmission's and National Gas Transmission's rights of access to inspect, protect, maintain, renew, repair and retain such apparatus must also be maintained at all times and that National Grid Electricity Transmission's and National Gas Transmission's access to inspect and maintain such apparatus must not be restricted and that, where the Applicant intends to acquire land or rights, or interfere with any of National Grid Electricity Transmission's and National Gas Transmission's interests in land or apparatus, National Grid Electricity Transmission and National Gas Transmission will require appropriate protection and further discussion is required on the impact to its apparatus and rights.  The Applicant is confident that agreement on all matters will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-05	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
87 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-62	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-78	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-91	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
88	Network Rail Limited		RR-0787	REP1-264	REP1-074	Part 1	Temporary	15-01	No	Existing objection to the Order.  The Applicant submitted a draft Statement of Common Ground with Network Rail, REP1-074, which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process. Engagement on the basis of private agreement will continue throughout examination.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and Network Rail Infrastructure Limited to provide further arrangements for the protection of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion, between Network Rail Infrastructure Limited's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, supported by a series of progress meetings. Points to be concluded relate to the safety of the railway network, those parts of the scheme that interface with the operational network and those rights to be acquired via the powers contained within the draft Development Consent Order, of which the last matter relates to the Planning Act 2008 s127 and s138.  The Applicant is confident that agreement will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-03	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-23	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-38	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-78	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
88 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	23-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-100	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-101	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-111	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-114	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-122	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-128	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-99	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-124	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-22	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	44-56	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-90	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
88 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-92	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-175	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	49-02	Yes			
89	Northumbrian Water Limited		RR-0797	REP1-265 & REP1-266		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-06	No	Existing objection to the Order.  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Essex & Suffolk Water [APP-107] which was submitted within the application and will be updated during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and Essex and Suffolk Water, to provide further arrangements for the protection of Essex and Suffolk Water's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion, between Essex and Suffolk Water's / Northumbrian Water Limited's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, supported by a series of progress meetings. Points to be concluded relate to Linford Well, namely: water quality, pollution and contamination risk and Linford Well compulsory acquisition over plot 24-133, of which the last matter relates to PA2008 s127 and s138.  The Applicant is confident that agreement will be reached during the Examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-12	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-13	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-24	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-27	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-47	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-48	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-57	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-60	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-62	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-64	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-78	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-86	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-87	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	22-91	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-44	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-114	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-122	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-159	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-163	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-164	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-165	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-168	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-174	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-186	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-141	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-164	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-171	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-172	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-189	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-190	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	25-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-103	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-24	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-57	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-121	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-125	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-174	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-194	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-203	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-210	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-218	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-221	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-231	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-252	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-253	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-279	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-60	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-61	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	30-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-77	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-115	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-153	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-158	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-165	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-170	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-174	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-178	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-109	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-165	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-167	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-176	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-187	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-208	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-210	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-211	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-219	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-239	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-251	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-258	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-264	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-267	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-274	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-284	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-37	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-30	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-130	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-135	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-137	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-154	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-162	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-164	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-165	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-166	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-171	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-172	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-173	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-174	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-175	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-179	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-180	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-185	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-41	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-45	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-64	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-67	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-70	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-76	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-78	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-80	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-82	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-83	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-85	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-86	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-87	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-90	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-93	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-94	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-95	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-98	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-102	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-49	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-75	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-93	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-97	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-101	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-102	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-103	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-105	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-106	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-108	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-109	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-111	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-113	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-114	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-115	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-117	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-118	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-22	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-48	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-56	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-103	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-124	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-132	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-141	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-143	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-144	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-147	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-149	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-150	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-151	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-152	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-153	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-154	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-155	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
89 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-162	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-163	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-165	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-168	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-169	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-179	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-180	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	46-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	46-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	47-18	Yes			
90	Ockendon Solar Limited		RR-0798	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant is in regular contact with Ockendon Solar Farm. An agreement was signed in October 2020 to manage the interfaces between the two projects.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
90 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	36-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
90 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No			plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes			new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No			new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No			new plot added, replacing plot 41-12

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
91	Orsett Fen Rights Holders             Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)		RR-0803	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	35-13	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests. The Applicant is in regular contact with the agent for the Orsett Fen Rights Holders and is working collaboratively to assist them to arrive at a voluntary agreement between themselves to address concerns regarding the proposed replacement land. An agreement would also require Thurrock Council, as owner of some of the rights.		
						Part 1	Permanent	35-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-54	Yes			
92	Orsett Show Ground Limited     Tom French - BTF Partnership (as agent)		RR-0805	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	32-59	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests. The Applicant has engaged with the Showground to reduce the impact on the site as far as possible, which is recognised by the agent and landowner. A voluntary agreement is not being progressed.		
						Part 1	Permanent	32-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-66	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
93	Pamela Celeste March  Trevor Andrew March		RR-0761,RR-1108	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-64	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  Discussions have been held with the landowner during meetings and at several consultation events, they are aware of the Project and their ability to serve a blight notice. An invitation to negotiate and acquire land interests by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter, and an acquisition would proceed if a blight notice is received.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-124	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-142	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-143	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-147	Yes			
94	Peter Richard Booth		RR-0837,RR-0838	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-271	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023) Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
95	Port of London Authority Limited		RR-0862	REP1-269 & REP1-270 & REP1-271		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-02	No	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>Negotiations relating to the Port of London Authority are covered in the Protective Provisions for the Protection of the Port of London Authority (see Schedule 14 Part 8 of the draft DCO) and also the agreed Statement of Common Ground between National Highways and the Port of London Authority [APP-100] as submitted with the original Application documents. The latest draft of the Protective Provisions are under discussion between Port of London Authority's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, supported by a series of progress meetings. Points to be concluded relate to the Planning Act 2008 s127(3) and s127(6) with regard to the ability for the Applicant to construct and operate the Project without having a detrimental effect on the statutory functions of the Port of London Authority.</p> <p>Separately, an invitation and offer to acquire the freehold interests and rights has been submitted by the Applicant to the PLA and a counter-offer received which has been rejected. Discussions on this specific matter continue.</p>		
	Chris Jakes - Cluttons (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	15-10	Yes			
	Part 1					Permanent	15-11	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	15-12	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	16-42	Yes				
	Part 1					Permanent	16-43	Yes				
	Part 1					Temporary	16-47	No				
	Part 1					Temporary	16-64	No				
	Part 1					Temporary	16-67	No				
	Part 1					Permanent	16-68	Yes				
	Part 1					Temporary	16-69	No				
Part 1	Temporary	19-37	No									

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
96	Port of Tilbury London Limited		RR-0863	REP1-273 & REP1-274		Part 1	Permanent	16-02	Yes	Existing objection to the Order  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with the Port of Tilbury London Limited [APP-102] which was submitted with the application and will be updated during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and the Port of Tilbury, to provide further arrangements for the protection of the Port of Tilbury's statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion between the Port of Tilbury's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors, supported by a series of progress meetings. Points to be concluded relate to the Planning Act 2008 s127(3) and s127(6) with regards to the ability for the Applicant to construct and operate the Project without having a detrimental effect on the statutory functions of the Port of Tilbury.		
						Part 1	Temporary	16-03	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-09	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-13	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-15	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-25	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-28	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-29	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-30	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
96 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-33	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-34	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	16-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	16-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-08	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	18-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-07	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	18-08	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	18-09	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
96 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	18-10	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-05	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-33	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-39	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-44	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	20-46	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-52	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
96 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	20-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-54	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-71	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-90	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-07	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-08	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-09	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-18	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
96 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	21-19	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-30	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-32	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-34	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	21-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-68	Yes			
97	Robert Edward Rogers		RR-0917	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	29-121	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1	Permanent	29-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-136	Yes			
98	Royal Mail Group Limited		RR-0941	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-17	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-137	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	43-82	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-165	Yes			
99	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds		RR-0942	REP1-278		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Landowner did not raise an objection to the use of their land for a Temporary compound and has been in discussions with The Applicant with regard to the reinstatement of this land following construction and the enhancement of its habitat for wildlife.		
						Part 1	Temporary	15-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-16	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
99 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	15-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-22	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-23	No			
100	Ruskin Landscapes Limited		RR-0946	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	39-12	No	The Applicant understands the landowner does not specifically object to CA in relation to their interests  The Applicant has been in regular contact with the landowner who is aware of the Project and its impact on their property which has been significantly reduced following the reconfiguration of Works Compound CA14. Detailed engagement will continue in respect of land requirements in particular a new vehicular access off a public road the use of which may be temporarily shared by the Applicant and landowner. This will be subject to the detailed design phase.		
						Part 1	Permanent	39-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-138	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-174	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-176	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-178	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-183	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
101	Saint John's College Cambridge		RR-0999	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	09-01	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant was engaging with the landowner, pre-application, on the basis of accommodation works and early voluntary agreement as a result of the landowner's agent expressing interest in a voluntary agreement upon receipt of the Applicants invitation letter in September 2020. The Applicant agreed the specification of an access route through proposed woodland to the north of Shorne Ifield Road (plot 11-71) and issued a letter to document the commitment on 15th September 2021. The landowner's agent took exception to a 'non-object' clause and proceeded to outline their objection. In response, the Applicant updated and refined it's Order Limits at Local Refinements Consultation (May 2022) to move the woodland planting from plot 11-71 to plot 10-01 and 11-77, which followed the suggestion from the landowner's agent.</p> <p>At the same Local Refinements Consultation (May 2022), the Applicant also identified other land owned by the landowner for Nitrogen Deposition (plots 09-01, 10-13, 10-14 and 10-16). The Applicant understands that the landowner objects to land required for Nitrogen Deposition. The Applicant held meetings with the landowners new agent (17th August 2022 and a without prejudice meeting on 22nd September 2022) and shared the site selection methodology. The Applicant has also provided a summary of its voluntary agreement and offered to consider commitments to mitigate impacts.</p> <p>The Applicant has set out its response to the landowners RR-0999, by way of email correspondence dated 16th May 2023.</p> <p>Since the Applicants response to the landowners RR, the Applicant has offered, in part, to reimburse the cost of the landowner appointed Air Quality expert witness in regards to specific meetings with the Applicant. The Applicant has since been engaging with the landowners expert witness on technical matters, addressing queries on the Project Air Quality Action Plan, APP-350, and has held two meetings (14th June 2023 and a without prejudice meeting on 4th August 2023).</p> <p>The landowners expert witness followed up the 14th June 2023 meeting with a number of queries and attaching an alternative Nitrogen Deposition proposal for plots 09-01, 10-13, 10-14 and 10-16 which enhances field borders and hedgerows. The Applicant responded to the expert witness queries including the alternative Nitrogen Deposition proposal on 31st July 2023. The proposal submitted by the expert witness would not achieve the Applicants objectives set out in the Project Air Quality Action Plan, APP-350, particularly in relation to quality and total area of compensation. A without prejudice meeting was held on the 4th August 2023 to explore possible options for voluntary agreement. The Applicant and landowner will be submitting a Statement of Common Ground at deadline 4 to record the position.</p>		
	Andrew Highwood - Savills UK Ltd (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	10-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	10-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	10-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	10-16	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
101 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-69	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	11-71	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-75	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-76	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	11-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-73	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-91	Yes			
102	Samantha Maria List		RR-0955	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	24-155	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
103	Seventyholds Limited		RR-0975	REP1-404		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-01	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant has been engaging with the landowner in relation to Project land requirements since 2020. The Applicant was progressing with a temporary voluntary agreement (plots 27-03, 27-05, 27-15, 28-140 and 28-142) and agreed Heads of Terms for ecological purposes during the pre-application stage, however this land use was subsequently updated with the inclusion of Nitrogen Deposition requirements during Local Refinements Consultation (May 2022) and the proposed voluntary agreement subsided. The Applicant notes the landowner objects to the acquisition of Hoford Road (plots 27-03, 27-05, 27-15, 28-140 and 28-142) for Nitrogen Deposition, as set out in their WR, REP1-404. The Applicant has responded to this objection setting out its position in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051].</p> <p>The Applicant met with the landowners agents prior to DCO submission on 9th September 2022 to discuss all matters relating to land use and acquisition. At this meeting, the Applicant became aware of the landowners development ambitions for Stanford Road (plots 31-06, 31-12, 31-19 and 32-183) ,where the Applicant proposes to install a permanent compound in connection with its proposed gas pipeline diversion. The Applicant requested to be kept informed on development ambitions in an attempt to co-ordinate works to mitigate impacts. The Applicant directed the landowner to consult Cadent developer services in accordance with usual procedure. The Applicant has also shared Order Limit shapefiles so that the landowner can incorporate within their development design. Engagement to co-ordinate both the Applicants works and the landowners development ambitions will continue in order to mitigate any impacts.</p> <p>The landowner has also sought to clarify the works upon plots 30-78 and 34-38, at Blackshots Lane, and an assurance that the proposed utility works are removed upon completion. The Applicant has confirmed these are temporary utility works and will be removed following construction, directing the landowner to DCO documentation. The Applicant understands the landowner is comfortable in this regard.</p>		
	Oliver Lukies - Strutt and Parker (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	27-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-27	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
103 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-130	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 28-144 and 28-145
						Part 1	Permanent	28-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-144	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 28-130
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-145	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 28-130
						Part 1	Temporary	30-42	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-06	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-19	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-144	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-149	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-178	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	32-183	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-219	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
103 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-229	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-39	Yes			
104	Shaun Osborne		RR-1074	REP1-354		Part 1	Permanent	22-97	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests  The Applicant has written to the landowner via the agent as it is understood the landowner resides overseas. The Applicant is in regular contact with the agent who represents many other local landowners and is fully aware of the Project and it impacts on his client's land.  NB: REP1-354 relates to general comments by the agent on the legal drafting of the draft DCO document and does not contain any specific landowner representations.		
	Mike Holland - Holland Land & Property LTD (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-100	Yes			
105	Southern Gas Networks PLC		RR-0996	REP1-279		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-05	Yes	Withdrawn.  Southern Gas Networks PLC notified the Planning Inspectorate on the 31st July 2023 [AS-149] that "In light of the Promoter and SGN having reached an agreement in relation to SGN's protective provisions which the Promoter seeks to include and retain in the Order, SGN hereby withdraws its objection to the Order application."		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-28	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
105 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-70	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-84	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-85	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-112	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-120	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-123	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-127	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-132	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-133	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-134	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-135	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
105 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-211	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-214	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-232	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-258	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-260	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-262	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-61	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-72	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-78	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-91	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-96	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-98	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
105 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-109	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-110	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-137	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-162	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-166	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-195	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-211	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-18	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-19	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-21	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-25	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-26	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
105 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-33	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-43	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-56	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-57	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-58	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-59	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-60	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-61	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-62	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-64	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-67	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	09-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	10-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	10-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	10-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	10-10	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-03	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	11-06	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-19	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-21	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-25	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-09	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
105 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	12-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-41	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-44	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-49	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-50	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-51	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-52	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	12-54	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-24	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-25	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-28	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-29	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-01	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106	Southern Water Services Limited		RR-0997	REP1-280		Part 1	Permanent	01-18	Yes	Existing objection to the Order  The Applicant submitted an agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Southern Water Services Limited [REP1-203] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process.  Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and Southern Water Services Limited, to provide further arrangements for the protection of Southern Water Services Limited's apparatus and statutory undertaking.  The latest draft of this agreement is under discussion, between Southern Water Services Limited's legal representatives and the Applicant's solicitors. Points to be concluded relate to water quality, pollution and contamination risk of their water source and compulsory acquisition powers which" If made, the DCO would authorise the exercise of powers over or near land in which SWS maintains assets and/or has other rights for the purposes of discharging its statutory duties. Unchecked, the exercise of such powers in respect of SWS's interests would cause severe detriment to it." .  The Applicant is confident that agreement will be reached during the Examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-34	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	03-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-56	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-71	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-74	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-75	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-76	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-79	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-81	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-84	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-88	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-93	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-123	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-127	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-130	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-139	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	03-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	03-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-07	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-09	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-10	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-11	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-12	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-13	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-56	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-58	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-59	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-63	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-64	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-67	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-91	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-102	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-113	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-114	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-115	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-118	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-119	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-120	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-121	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-123	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-132	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-143	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-149	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-150	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-151	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-152	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-153	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-163	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-171	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-173	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-179	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-180	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-181	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-182	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-184	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-186	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-187	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-193	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-196	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-197	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-198	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-199	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-200	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-202	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-203	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-204	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-205	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-206	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-207	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-211	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-213	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-214	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-215	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-216	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-217	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-218	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-220	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-226	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-229	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-230	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-232	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-233	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-234	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-238	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-239	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-241	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-242	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-243	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-244	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-245	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-246	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-247	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-251	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-255	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	04-258	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-259	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-260	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-262	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-271	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-272	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	04-273	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	05-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	05-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	05-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-14	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-15	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-19	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-51	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-52	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-57	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-58	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-59	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-60	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-61	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-62	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-65	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-66	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-67	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-68	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-69	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-74	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-76	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-77	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-81	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-90	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-94	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-95	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-96	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-97	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-98	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-99	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-100	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-101	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-102	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-103	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-104	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-106	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-109	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	06-110	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-119	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-128	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-141	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-145	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-146	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-147	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-152	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-154	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-155	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-156	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-157	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-162	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-164	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-166	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-167	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-168	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-171	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-177	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-180	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-195	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	06-200	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-46	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-20	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-21	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-23	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-25	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-26	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-27	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-28	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	11-45	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-11	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-12	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-14	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-15	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-16	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-17	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-18	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-19	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-28	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-39	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	13-53	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-54	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-70	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-82	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-84	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-86	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-87	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	14-01	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-04	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-08	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-09	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
106 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	14-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-01	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-08	No			
107	Sport England		RR-0998			Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	07-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	08-15	Yes			
108	St. Modwen Developments Limited			REP1-396		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	44-04	No	The Applicant is progressing a legal agreement with St Modwen and Mr Padfield regarding the proposed Brentwood Enterprise Park which will resolve outstanding concerns in relation to compulsory acquisition. It is hoped that these agreements will be completed prior to the end of the planning examination.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	44-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-79	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-80	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-87	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-88	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-107	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-108	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
108 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-110	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-111	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-112	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-114	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-115	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-116	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-121	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-132	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-135	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-138	Yes			
109	Stephen Andrew Lang		RR-1006	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	24-35	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
110	Susan King		RR-1037	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	42-137	No	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
						Part 1	Temporary	43-43	No			
111	Susan Wendy Higgins		RR-1036	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	33-171	Yes	Half width owner - no formal objection received.  The Applicant is proposing to acquire permanent rights over a half-width interest of the road adjacent to the landowner's property. An initiation to acquire the rights by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and would be progressed if the landowner requests.		
						Part 1	Permanent	33-180	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-185	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
112	Swing Rite Golf Limited		RR-1042	REP1-423 & REP1-424		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-03	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant notes the Interested Party is the operator of the existing 9 hole Par 3 golf course (plot 13-09), also referred to as Gravesend Golf Centre (when combined with the landowner's driving range, which is not impacted by Project land requirements). The Interested Party possesses a leasehold interest expiring on 5th February 2036.</p> <p>The Applicant has been engaging with the Interested Party (and freeholder, Gravesham Borough Council) since April 2021. This engagement has included reviews of the Applicant's proposals within the DCO Application to relocate the Par 3 course into an area of land to the south, adjoining Cascades Leisure Centre, as indicated by the non-landscaped white area on Environmental Masterplan Section 3 Sheet 1 [REP2-018]. Further discussions have also taken place between the parties with regards to potential alternative layouts for the Par 3 course to that for which consent is sought as part of the DCO application and the parties are currently exploring the feasibility of those potential arrangements. These discussions are taking place on a separate basis and without prejudice to the Applicant's proposals as part of the DCO application.</p> <p>The Applicant notes the Interested Party's WR, REP1-424, and has replied as part of it's Deadline 2 submissions in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]. The Applicant will continue discussions with the Interested Party (and freeholder, Gravesham Borough Council) with the aim of developing a solution which works for all parties involved and provides a lasting positive legacy for the residents of Gravesham and potentially beyond.</p>		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-09	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
113	Tarmac Building Products Limited		RR-1045,RR-1046	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	24-69	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.</p> <p>The Applicant has been engaging with the landowner (Tarmac Building Products Limited) during pre-application development in an attempt to mitigate impacts at their site in Linford. Since Supplemental Consultation (January 2020), where Tarmac land requirements were first identified, the Applicant has revised and reduced land take in response to concerns raised by the landowner, including changing the approach to delivering the National Grid utility works.</p> <p>The Applicant notes the landowner RR, RR-1045, and provided a detailed response on 12th April 2023.</p> <p>In relation to the landowners issues raised in the RR:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. In response to the landowners concern regarding the overlap between their environmental permit, borehole and the Applicants proposed land take, the Applicant has proposed a commitment to address these CA concerns which it understands is not yet agreeable to the landowner. Discussions are ongoing between permitting specialists.</li> <li>2. In relation to the landowners concerns regarding acquisition of rights to undertake utility works to existing apparatus, the Applicant has explained it's rationale why rights are sought. The Applicant has also developed Heads of Terms for an access agreement to govern the access to site when undertaking the Applicants utility works. This was proposed to mitigate disruption and discussions are ongoing</li> </ol> <p>The Applicant notes that Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited, RR-1046, objects to traffic impacts on local roads and networks.</p>		
	Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited					Part 1	Permanent	24-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-35	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-40	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-43	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	27-44	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	27-49	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
113 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	27-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-52	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-55	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-56	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-66	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	27-72	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	34-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	36-01	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-02	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
113 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	36-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-18	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-19	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-24	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
113 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 an 41-50
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	41-25	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12	

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
114	Taylor Wimpey UK Limited		RR-1047,RR-1068	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	08-08	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests. The landowner did not raise an objection to the compulsory acquisition of land or rights in their relevant representation. The Applicant notes RR-1068 is submitted by the Hoo consortium comprising: Church Commissioners, Dean Lewis Estates, Gladman Developments, Redrow Homes and Taylor Wimpey.		
115	Thames and Medway Canal Association Limited		RR-1055	N/A		Part 1	Temporary	15-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests. The landowner did not raise an objection to the temporary possession or acquisition of rights in their relevant representation.		
						Part 1	Permanent	15-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-22	No			
116	Thames Chase Trust Limited		RR-1056	N/A	REP1-117	Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-18	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests  The Applicant submitted an agreed and updated draft Statement of Common Ground with Thames Chase Trust Ltd [REP1-117] at Deadline 1. This will be updated as required during the Examination process.		
						Part 1	Permanent	43-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	43-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	44-12	Yes			
117	Thames Water Utilities Limited		RR-1060	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-05	Yes	The Applicant believes any objection to have been withdrawn.  The Applicant submitted and agreed draft Statement of Common Ground with Thames Water Utilities Limited [REP1-204] which was submitted at Deadline 1 and will be updated as required during the examination process.  The Applicant has requested Thames Water Utilities Limited to submit a notification of withdrawal to the Planning Inspectorate following the conclusion of agreements between the parties.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-32	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
117 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-50	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-68	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-69	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-116	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-117	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-118	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-122	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-125	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-126	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-129	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-131	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-134	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-137	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-140	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-144	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-145	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-146	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-147	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-148	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-150	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-152	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-154	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
117 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-155	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-157	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-159	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-160	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-161	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-162	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-167	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-58	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	43-103	Yes			
118	ThamesView Camping		RR-1061	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-92	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests		
										The Applicant has met with the landowner and camp site operator both on and off-site regarding the proposed permanent acquisition of land for essential ecological mitigation. An invitation to negotiate and acquire land interests by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter and whilst this has not been progressed by the landowner, the Applicant remains open and willing to negotiate.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-97	Yes			
119	The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance		RR-0149	REP1-417 & REP1-418		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	31-32	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests		
	Oliver Lukies - Strutt and Parker (as agent)					Part 1	Permanent	39-50	Yes	The Applicant is in contact with the landowner via their agent and is progressing discussions.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-115	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-116	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-131	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	42-136	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
120	The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime  Jonathan Scott-Smith - Knight Frank (as agent)		RR-0678	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests. The Applicant is proposing Temporary possession of part of the site owned by RSPB and leased to MOPAC for a Metropolitan Police Firing Range. The Applicant has been in discussions and agreed mitigation to the concerns raised within the Relevant Representation and it is the Applicants intention to secure the requirements by legal agreement prior to the end of Examination		
						Part 1	Temporary	15-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-07	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	15-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	15-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	15-21	No			
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-22	No									
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	15-23	No									
121	The Orsett Golf Club Limited  Colin Cottage - Ardent Management Limited (as agent)		RR-0804	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	27-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests. A voluntary agreement is being progressed regarding mitigation of impacts, it is hoped that this would be signed prior to the end of examination. The Golf Club does not object to compulsory acquisition or temporary use of land but reserves it's position until an agreement is signed.		
						Part 1	Permanent	27-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-116	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-130	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-145	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-141	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-168	Yes			
Part 1	Permanent	32-177	Yes									

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
121 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-178	Yes			
122	The Scout Association Trust Corporation		RR-1082	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-21	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant is in contact with representatives from the Scouts and has reduced the Order Limits on their site to resolve their concerns regarding the compulsory acquisition of rights.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-186	No			
123	The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent  Andrew Highwood - Savills UK Ltd (as agent)		RR-1078	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	13-02	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests  The Applicant is In regular contact with landowner, agent and lawyers who are aware of the Project and its effect on their property. Opportunity to acquire has been discussed and attempts to progress this and mitigate impacts elsewhere will continue. A draft voluntary agreement reducing the long term impact of a drainage pipe has been forwarded to the agent. Matters on-going.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	13-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	13-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	14-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	14-03	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	14-17	Yes			
Part 1	Temporary	15-08	No									

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
124	The Woodland Trust		RR-1145	REP1-306, REP1-307 & REP1-308		Part 1	Temporary	04-28	No	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests  The Applicant is in regular contact with the Woodland Trust both as a consultee and as an operational landowner. An invitation to negotiate and acquire land interests by voluntary agreement has been sent by letter. Detailed discussion have been held concerning temporary rights of way diversions. These will continue as part of the detailed design phase which will aim to ensure any negative impacts on the Ashenbank Wood are minimized.		
						Part 1	Temporary	04-37	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	04-123	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	04-148	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	05-17	Yes			
125	Thurrock Council		N/A- INC	REP1-297 & REP1-298		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-02	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests.  Thurrock Council are querying the compelling case for Compulsory acquisition and that greater interests in land are being taken than is required in certain circumstances.  The Applicant is prepared to engage further and would welcome further discussions on land take.		
	Henry Church - CBRE (as agent)					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-03	No			
		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-04	Yes							
		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-05	Yes							
		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-06	No							
		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-19	Yes							
		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-22	Yes							
		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-23	No							
		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-26	No							
		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-29	No							
		Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-35	No							
		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-37	Yes							
		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-38	Yes							
	Part 1	Permanent	16-39	Yes								



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	16-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	17-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-09	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-03	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-08	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-09	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	18-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-08	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-09	Yes			
					Part 1	Temporary	19-10	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-14	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-15	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-16	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	19-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	19-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-36	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	19-38	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	19-55	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-42	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-46	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-53	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	20-84	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-85	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-87	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-91	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-99	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-101	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-102	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	21-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	21-12	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-14	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-15	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-16	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-18	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-19	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-11	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-13	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-19	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-21	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-22	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-24	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-33	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	22-34	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-35	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	22-36	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	22-37	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	22-38	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-39	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	22-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	22-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-47	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-48	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-56	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-57	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-58	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-63	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	22-64	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-65	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-66	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-67	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-68	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-69	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-70	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-71	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	22-73	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	22-74	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-75	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-76	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-78	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-79	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-80	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-81	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-82	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-83	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-84	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-85	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-86	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-87	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-88	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-89	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-90	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	22-91	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	22-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-11	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	23-12	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-13	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-14	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-17	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	23-20	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	23-39	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	23-40	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-129	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	23-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-142	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-143	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-148	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-150	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-154	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-158	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-160	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-163	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-164	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-165	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-166	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-168	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-170	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-177	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	23-178	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	23-180	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-01	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	24-02	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-03	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-05	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-06	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-07	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-08	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-37	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	24-38	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-39	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-41	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-42	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-45	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-47	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-49	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-50	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-52	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-54	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-110	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	24-115	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-117	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-118	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-122	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-126	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-129	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	24-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-137	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-141	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-156	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-159	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	24-163	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-164	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-166	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-167	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-171	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-172	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-173	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-175	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-178	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-180	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	24-181	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-183	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-185	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-186	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-187	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-188	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-189	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	24-190	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-191	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	24-192	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	24-194	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-196	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-197	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-198	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	24-199	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-17	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	25-18	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-19	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-20	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-21	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-22	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-23	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-24	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-25	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-26	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	25-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-46	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	25-47	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-48	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-49	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-50	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-51	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-52	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-53	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-54	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-55	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-56	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	25-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-76	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	25-77	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-78	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	25-79	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	25-80	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-81	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-82	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-83	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-84	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-85	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	25-86	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	25-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	25-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-05	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	26-06	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	26-08	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	26-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	26-24	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	26-34	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-38	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	26-39	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	26-40	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	26-41	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	26-42	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	26-43	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	26-44	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	26-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	26-66	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-23	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	27-24	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	27-29	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	27-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	27-93	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	27-94	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	27-95	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	27-98	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	27-99	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	27-100	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-01	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-02	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	28-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-49	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	28-50	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-51	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-52	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-53	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-54	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-55	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-56	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-57	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-58	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-59	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-62	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-63	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-65	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-67	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	28-68	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-69	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-70	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-72	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-73	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-74	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-75	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-79	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	28-80	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-81	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-82	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-83	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-84	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-85	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-86	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-87	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-88	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-89	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	28-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	28-104	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-109	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	28-113	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	28-114	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-118	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-119	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-121	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-122	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-123	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-126	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-129	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-131	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	28-132	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	28-133	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-28	Yes			
					Part 1	Temporary	29-29	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-30	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	29-31	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-32	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	29-33	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-34	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-35	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-37	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	29-39	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-40	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	29-51	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-68	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	29-69	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-71	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-73	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-75	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-77	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-78	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-81	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-82	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-83	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-84	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-86	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-87	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-89	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-92	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-98	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-100	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-102	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-111	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-112	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-115	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-116	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-117	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-118	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-119	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-120	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-122	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-136	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-137	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-138	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-139	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-142	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-143	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-147	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-148	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	29-149	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-150	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-151	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-152	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-153	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-154	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-155	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-163	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-164	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-165	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-166	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-167	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-168	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-174	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-175	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-176	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-178	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-179	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-182	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-183	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-184	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-185	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-187	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	29-188	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-189	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-190	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-191	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-193	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-194	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-196	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-197	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-198	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-199	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-200	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-201	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-202	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-203	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-204	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-206	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-207	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-210	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-213	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-214	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-216	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-218	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-219	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-220	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-222	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-223	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-224	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-225	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-227	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-228	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	29-229	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-231	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-232	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-233	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-235	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-236	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-237	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-238	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-241	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	29-243	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	29-247	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-249	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-250	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-252	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-253	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-259	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-262	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-263	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-267	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-278	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-279	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	29-280	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-282	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-283	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	30-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-10	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	30-11	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-13	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-14	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-15	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-16	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-17	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	30-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-19	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-20	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-21	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-22	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-23	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-24	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-25	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-26	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-28	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-29	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-30	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-31	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-32	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-33	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-34	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-35	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-36	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-37	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	30-38	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-39	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-40	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-41	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-42	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-43	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-44	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-45	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-46	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-47	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	30-48	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-49	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-50	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-51	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-52	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-53	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-54	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-55	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-56	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-57	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-58	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-59	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-60	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-61	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-62	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-63	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-64	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-65	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-66	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	30-67	No			
					Part 1	Temporary	30-68	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-69	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-70	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-71	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-72	No				
					Part 1	Temporary	30-73	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-74	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-75	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-76	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	30-77	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	30-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	30-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-08	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-13	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	31-18	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-24	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	31-25	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-26	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-27	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-28	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-29	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-30	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-31	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-32	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-33	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	31-34	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	31-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	31-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-04	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-12	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-13	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-14	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-18	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-20	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-24	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	32-27	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-28	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-29	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-30	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-31	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-32	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-33	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-35	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-37	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-38	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-57	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-67	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-68	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-69	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	32-70	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-71	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-72	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-73	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-74	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-75	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-76	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-77	Yes				
					Part 1	Temporary	32-78	No				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-80	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-81	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-85	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-89	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-92	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-97	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-108	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-109	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-110	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-111	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-112	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-113	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-114	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-115	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-116	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-117	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-118	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-128	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-131	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-134	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-139	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-140	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-141	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-142	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-144	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-145	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-146	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-148	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	32-149	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-150	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-151	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-153	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-154	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	32-155	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	32-156	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-158	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-159	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-162	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-164	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-165	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-167	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-168	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-169	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-170	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-171	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-172	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-173	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-174	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-177	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-178	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-179	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-181	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-182	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-184	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	32-185	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	32-186	No			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-01	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-02	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-03	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-07	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-08	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-15	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-16	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	33-19	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-27	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-28	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-45	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-46	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-57	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-76	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-77	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-78	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-79	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-80	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-81	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-83	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-84	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-88	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-90	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-94	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-95	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-96	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-98	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-99	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-100	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-103	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-104	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-105	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-106	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-107	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-108	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-109	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-110	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-111	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-112	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-113	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-114	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-116	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-117	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-118	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-119	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-120	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-121	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-122	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-123	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-124	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-125	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-126	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-127	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-128	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-129	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-130	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-131	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-132	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-133	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-134	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-135	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-136	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-137	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-138	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-139	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-140	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-141	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-142	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-143	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-144	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-145	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-146	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-147	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-148	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-149	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-150	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-151	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-152	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-153	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-154	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-155	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-156	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-157	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-158	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-159	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-160	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-161	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-162	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-163	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-164	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-165	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-166	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-167	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-168	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-169	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-170	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-171	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-172	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-173	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-174	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-176	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-177	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-178	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-180	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-181	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-182	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-183	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-184	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-185	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-186	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-187	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-188	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-189	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-190	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-191	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-192	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-195	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-196	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-197	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-199	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-200	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-202	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-203	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-205	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-206	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-208	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-209	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-210	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-211	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-212	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-214	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-215	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-216	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-217	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-218	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-219	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-220	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-221	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-222	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	33-223	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-224	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-225	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-226	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-227	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-228	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-230	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-231	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-232	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-233	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-234	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-235	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-236	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-237	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-238	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-239	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-240	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-241	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-243	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-244	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-245	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-246	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-247	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-248	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-250	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-251	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	33-252	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-254	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-255	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-256	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-258	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-259	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-260	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-262	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-263	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-264	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-267	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-269	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-271	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-272	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-274	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-275	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-277	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-279	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	33-281	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-283	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-284	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-286	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-287	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	33-292	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	33-293	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-295	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-300	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	33-301	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	34-01	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	34-02	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	34-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-09	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-10	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-21	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-22	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-25	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-27	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-28	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-39	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-44	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	35-52	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	35-53	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	35-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	36-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	36-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	37-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-61	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-26	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-29	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-32	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-38	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	39-39	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	39-40	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	39-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-43	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-47	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-48	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-49	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-56	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-59	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-61	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
					Part 1	Permanent	40-14	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-15	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	40-19	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	40-24	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-25	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	40-26	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	40-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50
						Part 1	Temporary	41-20	No		I	plot deleted, replaced by plot 41-49
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-36	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	41-43	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1	Permanent	41-49	Yes		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-20
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No		I	new plot added, replacing plot 41-12
						Part 1	Permanent	42-51	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-178	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-181	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-182	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-183	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	42-184	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	42-185	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	44-120	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	44-121	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	44-123	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	45-176	Yes				



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
125 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	45-177	Yes			
126	Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited		RR-1083	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-02	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests</p> <p>Discussions are ongoing regarding a separate side agreement between the Applicant and Thurrock Flexible Generation / Thurrock Power. Matters regarding the execution of overlapping compulsory acquisition powers are being discussed which relate to the Planning Act 2008 s127(3) and s127(6).</p> <p>Further to a meeting held on 19 May 2023, the Applicant awaits the provision of Protective Provisions from Thurrock Power Limited's solicitors for review and agreement.</p> <p>The Applicant is confident that agreement will be reached during the Examination period.</p>		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-06	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-19	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-23	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-35	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-37	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	16-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-65	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	16-66	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	17-09	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
126 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-03	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-04	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-33	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-40	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-41	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	20-46	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-53	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-58	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-62	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-63	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-68	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	20-75	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-02	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-06	No				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
126 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-08	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-10	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-11	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-14	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-18	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-25	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-29	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-31	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-32	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	21-34	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	21-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-24	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-26	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-30	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-43	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-52	No				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-68	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-106	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
126 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-120	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-181	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-182	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-183	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	23-184	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-185	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	23-186	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-24	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	24-26	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-30	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-59	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	24-60	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-105	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-107	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-108	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	25-113	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	27-07	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-08	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-09	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-10	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	27-18	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-139	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-141	Yes				
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	28-143	Yes				
127	Tracy Frances White		RR-1105	N/A		Part 1	Permanent	29-263	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
128	Transport for London		RR-1107	REP1-304	APP-129	Part 1	Temporary	45-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests. The Applicant is progressing an agreement with Transport for London to address land matters, please also see Statement of Common Ground between National Highways and Transport for London [APP-129].		
						Part 1	Temporary	45-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-04	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-05	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-06	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-07	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-09	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-12	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-16	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-17	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-20	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-23	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-24	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-26	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-28	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-30	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-31	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-33	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-35	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	45-37	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-38	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-39	No			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
128 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	45-41	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-42	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-43	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-44	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-45	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-46	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-47	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-48	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-49	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-50	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-52	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-53	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-54	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-55	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-57	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-58	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-60	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-62	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-63	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-65	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	45-68	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-69	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	45-70	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-71	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-72	Yes			
					Part 1	Permanent	45-73	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	45-74	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	45-75	Yes				
					Part 1	Permanent	45-76	Yes				

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
128 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	45-81	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-82	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-85	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-86	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-91	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-92	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-93	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-94	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-95	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-96	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	45-101	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	46-01	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	46-02	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	46-03	No			
129	United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited		RR-1119	N/A		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-01	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests  The Applicant and United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited's legal representatives are in discussion regarding an agreement to protect those interests of United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited that are within the Order limits. The Applicant is confident agreement will be reached during the examination period.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	48-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-07	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-08	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	49-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-15	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-19	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
129 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	49-22	Yes			
130	Veolia ES Landfill Limited		RR-1125	REP1-430		Part 1	Permanent	30-07	Yes	<p>The Applicant understands the landowner objects to the CA of their interests</p> <p>The Applicant has been in regular contact with Veolia ES Ltd via their in-house agent, especially in respect of ground investigations and archaeological / utility trial trenching and also regarding Veolia's farm tenant (Schatzmann Trust). Several meetings have been held to discuss mitigating the impact on Veolia site and in particular use of their access road (Medebridge Road) as a Project construction haul road and also potential conflicts arising with Environment Agency 'permitting' issues.</p> <p>Veolia has drafted a side legal agreement for the protection of its interests and submitted this as part of its Written Representations. On a subject to contract and no-obligation basis, the Applicant has instructed its own solicitors to engage with Veolia's solicitors on the drafting of this agreement to see if a final version can be agreed. Matters on-going.</p> <p>The Applicant has also provided a response to the relevant representation in Comments on WRs Appendix F - Landowners [REP2-051]</p>		
						Part 1	Permanent	30-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-01	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-03	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	34-04	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	34-06	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-02	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	35-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	35-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	36-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	36-03	Yes			



Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
130 Cont'd						Part 1	Temporary	36-04	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	36-05	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	36-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-01	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-05	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-07	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-08	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-09	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-10	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-11	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-12	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-13	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-14	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-15	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-16	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-17	Yes			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-18	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	38-19	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-20	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-21	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-23	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-24	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-26	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-27	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-29	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-31	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-32	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
130 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-35	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-36	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-37	No			
						Part 1	Permanent	38-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-39	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-47	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-34	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-71	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-80	No			
						Part 1	Temporary	39-81	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-83	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-84	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-02	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-10	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-12	No			
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-21	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-24	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-39	No									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-40	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-44	Yes									
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-45	No									
Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-50	No									
131	Warley Green Limited		RR-1131	REP1-431		Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-25	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	38-28	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-43	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
131 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	41-30	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-32	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-33	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-36	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-38	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-43	Yes			
132	Amanda Jane Wolsey		RR-0029			Part 1	Permanent	42-142	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
133	Aubrey Richard Nestor		RR-0080			Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-01	No	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests		
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-02	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-03	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-05	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-06	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-13	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-14	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-17	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	40-21	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-22	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	40-23	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	42-104	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-127	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	42-128	No			
134	John Bradley		RR-0476			Part 1	Permanent	32-38	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner objects in part to the CA of their interests.  Correspondence between the Applicant and landowner includes explaining Project land requirements, addressed technical queries, outlining NH's blight process and encouraging the landowner to appoint a chartered surveyor in line with RICS guidance.		
						Part 1	Permanent	32-39	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
134 Cont'd						Part 1	Permanent	32-42	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-44	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	32-45	Yes			
135	Penny Jane Ellmore		RR-0834			Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-10	Yes	the Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-11	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	26-12	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-48	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-49	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	29-51	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-156	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-191	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-193	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	29-240	Yes			
136	Robert Steven Cox		RR-0906			Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-03	Yes	The Applicant understands the landowner does not object to CA in relation to their interests.  The Applicant acknowledges the landowner's concerns relating to proximate works and met with the residents of the cottages in May 2023 and will continue to engage in an effort to address these concerns.		
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	38-04	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-09	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-15	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-16	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-18	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-19	Yes			
						Part 1	Permanent	39-40	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-62	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-63	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-64	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-65	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-66	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-67	Yes			

Obj No A	Land interest name/organisation and land agent's name (if applicable) B	IP/AP Ref No C	RR Ref. No D	WR Ref. No E	Other Doc Ref No F	Interest G	Permanent/ Temporary H	Plot(s) I	CA? J	Status of Objection K	This Version: 6.0 (Oct 2023)	
											Previous Version: 5.0 (Sept 2023)	
											Change	
											Cell in this row with change	Cell content in previous version
136 Cont'd						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-68	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-69	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-70	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-72	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-73	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-74	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Temporary	39-77	No			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-78	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-79	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	39-82	Yes			
						Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-01	Yes			
					Part 1 & 3	Permanent	41-03	Yes				

If you need help accessing this or any other National Highways information, please call **0300 123 5000** and we will help you.

© Crown copyright 2023.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence:

visit [www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/](http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/)

write to the **Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU**, or email [psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk](mailto:psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk).

Mapping (where present): © Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS 100030649. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

If you have any enquiries about this publication email [info@nationalhighways.co.uk](mailto:info@nationalhighways.co.uk) or call **0300 123 5000\***.

\*Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than a national rate call to an 01 or 02 number and must count towards any inclusive minutes in the same way as 01 and 02 calls.

These rules apply to calls from any type of line including mobile, BT, other fixed line or payphone. Calls may be recorded or monitored.

Printed on paper from well-managed forests and other controlled sources when issued directly by National Highways.

Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ

National Highways Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363